
Page 1 of 2 
 

SURFSIDE BEACH TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  
Council Chambers, 115 US Highway 17 North, Surfside Beach, SC 29575 
Tuesday, September 9, 2014  6:30 p.m.    
www.surfsidebeach.org  -   (843) 913-6111     (843) 238-5432 

  
 

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Douglas F. Samples 
 
2.   INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 A.  Invocation:  Rev. Ronald Greiser, Church of the Resurrection 
 B.  Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Samples 
 

3.   AGENDA APPROVAL 
 
4.   MINUTES APPROVAL - Regular Meeting August 26, 2014 

 
5.  PUBLIC COMMENTS – Agenda Items Only. (3-minutes per speaker) 
 
6.   COMMUNICATIONS 
 A.   Proclamation #14-94 - Fire Prevention Week 
 B.   Department Reports 
  i.   Fire   
  ii.   Planning, Building & Zoning 
  iii.  Police 
 C.   Administrator’s Report  
  i. Update on Current Events 
  ii. Consensus Items 
     
7.   BUSINESS 
 A.   Resolution #14-148 establishing formal FEMA CRS committee 
 B. DEU Agreement with Horry County – Chief Keziah 
 C.   Committee Appointments (may be deferred until after executive session) 

i.  Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful (2 vacancies), Ms. Linda Woodlief and  
    Ms. Jenn Cribb  

 
8.   DISCUSSION 

A.  Personnel Manual – Administrator Fellner 
 B. Any matters of concern or information to be discussed by Town Council. 
 
9.   PUBLIC COMMENTS – General Comments. (5-minutes per speaker) 
 
10.   COUNCIL COMMENTS 

http://www.surfsidebeach.org/


                Town of Surfside Beach Town Council Meeting 
                Town Council Chambers  September 9, 2014 
                Agenda, Continued 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
11.   EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Pursuant to Town Code of Ordinances §2-61(f) to consider vacancies 
declared by the Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful Committee. 

B. Pursuant to FOIA §30-4-70(a)(1) to discuss employment, appointment,  
 compensation, promotion, demotion, discipline, or release of an employee 

  
12.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 9 
 

  SURFSIDE BEACH TOWN COUNCIL  1 
  REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  2 
  AUGUST 26, 2014  6:30 P.M. 3 
         TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 4 
 5 
 6 
 1.  CALL TO ORDER.  Mayor Samples called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  Mayor Samples, 7 
Mayor Pro Tempore Pellegrino, and Councilmembers Childs, Johnson, Mabry, Magliette and Stevens 8 
were in attendance.  A quorum was present.  Others present:  Town Administrator Fellner; Town Clerk 9 
Herrmann; Finance Director King; Public Works Director Adair and Recreation Supervisor Ellis.    10 
 11 
 2.  INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.   12 
 13 
 A.  Invocation.  Base Coordinator Jack Narvel of Youth on a Mission gave the invocation.   14 
 15 
 B.  Pledge of Allegiance.  Mayor Samples lead the Pledge. 16 
 17 
 3.  AGENDA APPROVAL.  Ms. Mabry moved to approve the agenda with an amendment to 18 
include an executive session to discuss a personnel matter.  Mr. Pellegrino seconded.   19 
 20 
 Mr. Stevens objected to the amendment to enter executive session for a personnel matter.  In his 21 
opinion, the personnel manual did not meet the criteria set forth in State Code Section 30-4-70.  He said 22 
for the record, “This is inappropriate to go into executive session on a personnel manual.  Also, the 23 
Municipal Association of South Carolina states every meeting of, every meeting of all public bodies must 24 
be open to the public unless one of the exceptions provided in 30-4-70 permits (**) executive session.  25 
Exceptions include discussion of employment, appointment, compensation, promotion, demotion, 26 
discipline, or release of an employee, or the appointment to a public body; discussion of negotiations 27 
incident to proposed contractual arrangements, discussion of a proposed sale or purchase of property; 28 
receipt of legal advice, settlement of legal claim, discussion of public agency positions in a advisory [sic] 29 
situations, discussion about development of security personnel or devices, investigative proceedings 30 
regarding allegations of criminal misconduct, discussion of matters concerning the proposed location, 31 
expansion, or other provision of services encouraging location or expansion of industries or other 32 
businesses in this, in the area of the public.  This item was discussed; some of the items that were 33 
discussed in this personnel manual were discussed in previous council, mainly 11/13/2012 and 34 
11/27/2012.  This was all discussed in public, total transparency to everybody in town.  There are some 35 
things in this personnel manual that I have read [sic] and looked at and I have a problem with it.  So, I 36 
believe that it would be inappropriate for this body to go into executive session on something that does 37 
not meet the guidelines of section, Freedom of Information Act 30-4-70.” 38 
 39 
 Ms. Mabry said personnel compensation fell within the Freedom of Information guidelines.   40 
 41 
 Mayor Samples said an attorney was not present, and suggested that the matter be deferred until 42 
a legal opinion could be obtained.  Ms. Fellner said, “We’ve had this come up before, and because of the 43 
compensation issue, this involves financial and contractual things with specific employees in the town, 44 
and that is definitely not open.  It should never be done in public.  So, because we are a small town and 45 
I’ve talked to the MASC (Municipal Association of South Carolina) on this before.  If you want me to go 46 
back and talk to them again, I would be happy to.”  Mayor Samples personally wanted Ms. Fellner to 47 
check again because he had a conversation with Mr. Stevens yesterday, but Mr. Stevens did not express 48 
any concerns.  For the good of the town and the council, he asked for a motion to direct the administrator 49 
to determine whether personnel compensation satisfied the Freedom of Information criteria for executive 50 
session.     51 
 52 
 Ms. Mabry and Mr. Pellegrino withdrew the primary motion and second, respectively.  Ms. Mabry 53 
moved to direct the town administrator to get a legal opinion from the town attorney to determine whether 54 
the compensation discussion could be held in executive session and bring it back to Town Council.  Ms. 55 
Stevens seconded.  All voted in favor.  MOTION CARRIED.   56 



Regular Town Council Meeting 
August 26, 2014 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 2 of 9 
 

 Mr. Johnson moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Ms. Mabry seconded.  All voted in 57 
favor.  MOTION CARRIED.   58 
 59 
 4.  MINUTES APPROVAL.  Mr. Pellegrino moved to approve the minutes of the August 12, 2014 60 
meeting as submitted.  Mr. Magliette seconded.  All voted in favor.  MOTION CARRIED. 61 
 62 
 5.  PUBLIC COMMENTS – Agenda Items (3 minutes.)  There were no public comments on 63 
agenda items. 64 
 65 
 6.  COMMUNICATIONS. 66 
 67 
 A.  Proclamation #14-93 Constitution Week, September 17-23, 2014, Ms. Jean Courtney, 1st 68 
Vice Regent of Theodosia Burr Chapter DAR.  Mayor Samples presented the proclamation to Ms. 69 
Courtney and thanked the Chapter for its work recognizing and promoting the Constitution.  Ms. Courtney 70 
distributed certificates of appreciation and information about the Constitution to Town Council. 71 
 72 
 B. Employee Service Award:  Eric Simpson, 15-years.  Mayor Samples presented Mr. 73 
Simpson with a plaque, anniversary pin, and award check for his service.  Mr. Simpson received a 74 
standing ovation. 75 
 76 
 C.  Department Reports. 77 
 78 
 i.  Finance.  Ms. King presented the written report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 79 
a part hereof by reference.  80 
 81 
 Mr. Stevens asked if the percentage of parking revenue were determined for Ocean Boulevard.   82 
 83 
 Mr. Johnson suggested that parking revenue totals for all areas be distributed to councilmembers.  84 
Ms. King said the information would be sent to councilmembers and/or presented at the next meeting. 85 
 86 
 ii.  Public Works.  Mr. Adair presented the written report, a copy of is attached hereto and made 87 
a part hereof by reference. 88 
 89 
 Mr. Stevens asked Mr. Adair to explain the beach drainage identification project.  Mr. Adair said 90 
this was in conjunction with the Community Rating Service (CRS) program.  The town will receive points 91 
for identifying the entire drainage infrastructure and performing annual inspections, which will ultimately 92 
create a master drainage plan that documents maintenance can be presented to FEMA (Federal 93 
Emergency Management Agency.)  As many as 400 points can be awarded for the effort, which is close 94 
to a whole level jump.  Mr. Stevens believed the next CRS meeting was on September 8th at one o’clock.  95 
He encouraged every to attend the meetings to learn how the town was working to reduce flood 96 
insurance premiums.  Mr. Stevens asked how many reports were received of rats on the sand dunes.  He 97 
personally saw an animal that appeared to be a rat, but could not take its picture.  Mr. Adair said three 98 
calls were received, but there were no pictures. 99 
 100 
 Mayor Samples asked what planning was being done for the infrastructure committee.  Mr. Adair 101 
said during the next two fiscal years, the Grand Strand Transportation Authority (GSATS) has funds 102 
designated for Surfside Beach to make improvements to Highway 17.  The first monies will be available in 103 
November 2014 when its fiscal year begins, and will be used to perform preliminary planning and 104 
engineering for part of a much larger total project that includes some additional traffic lights, meeting 105 
closures, curbs, and other improvements to make Highway 17 look as good as possible.  Ten-foot maps 106 
are now being made of Highway 17 that will be presented to Town Council to develop a unified plan.  If 107 
the town does not have a plan when the money is award, the town will be moved off the list.  Mayor 108 
Samples said the town is one of several stakeholders; but is the primary sponsor under GSATS for funds 109 
that were approved in the state plan.  It was critical that the town have a united position when funding 110 
starts or it would lose that money.   111 



Regular Town Council Meeting 
August 26, 2014 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 3 of 9 
 

 112 
 Mr. Adair reported that the north side drainage project was started.  The preconstruction meeting 113 
was held last week.  September 15 through December 15 are the construction dates.  The project 114 
includes Poplar Drive North from 2nd to 5th Avenues; 3rd Avenue North from Poplar to Myrtle Drives; 16th 115 
Avenue North from Cedar to Magnolia Drives, and a couple of side streets.  Flyers will be sent to the 116 
affected residents.  The contractors have already started marking utilities and placing constructions flags.  117 
Driveways and sod will be restored to original conditions by the contractor; however, decorations in rights-118 
of-way will not be replaced.     119 
  120 
 Mr. Childs asked when the infrastructure committee could meet.  Mr. Adair anticipated a meeting 121 
within two weeks.  Mayor Samples said to make sure the meeting was advertised properly; he believed it 122 
would be beneficial for all members to be present. 123 
  124 
 iii.  Special Events and Recreation.  Ms. Ellis presented the written report, a copy of is attached 125 
hereto and made a part hereof by reference. 126 
  127 
 Mr. Childs said between 60 and 80 people were attending the Sunday Serenades.  Mr. Hanson 128 
was asked to continue the serenades through September, but he was unable to do so.   129 
 130 
 Mr. Stevens asked what it cost, how many vendors signed up and how many spaces were 131 
available at the Family Festival.  Ms. Ellis said about 30 arts and crafts and information booths were 132 
reserved.  There were 12 food vendors so far.  There are 142 total spaces; most food vendors take two or 133 
three spaces.  Arts and crafts booths cost $50; food vendors pay $60, plus an additional $5 if electricity 134 
was provided.   135 
 136 
 Mayor Samples asked Ms. Ellis to send the fall schedule and pertinent information along with 137 
contact information for the Youth Association board members to Town Council, and Will Rabon’s 138 
information.     139 
 140 
 C.  Administrator’s Report – Update on Current Events.   141 
 142 
 i.  Update on Current Events.   Ms. Fellner reported that:  143 
 144 
 a.  Two of the property owners on Ocean Boulevard that own vacant lots contacted her.  Both 145 
expressed interest in the calculation of liquidated damages, should they wish to terminate the 146 
agreement prior to the expiration of the 5-year term.  In an effort to assist in the calculation of that 147 
number, she asked Mr. Adair to estimate the cost of readying those respective lots for parking and 148 
also for maintaining them on an annual basis. The zoning in that area calls for a 50/50 pervious/ 149 
impervious ratio.  She has those numbers and will begin calculating the cost of liquidated damages 150 
out.  Ms. Mabry was asked to assist with this, because of her background, and John Draughn will also 151 
be asked to assist.   152 
 153 
 b.  At the last meeting Ms. Fellner reported that the town’s conversion from Standard 154 
Industrial Classification (SIC) codes to North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) codes 155 
was progressing. The MASC reviewed the town’s data and has begun the conversion process. They 156 
expect the timeframe for completion to be late September.  MASC representatives will be asked to 157 
make a presentation October to discuss the conversion and which businesses are most impacted and 158 
how, etc.  159 
 160 
 c.  At the last meeting Mayor Samples asked if we budgeted the reimbursement revenue we 161 
received from FEMA ($147,058.97.)   Those funds were not budgeted in the last fiscal year, because 162 
there was no way to know there would be a storm.  The money was not budgeted in this fiscal year as 163 
we did not know when we would receive the funds. Since the books are still open, however, it is being 164 
booked in the prior fiscal year, because that is when the event occurred. 165 



Regular Town Council Meeting 
August 26, 2014 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 4 of 9 
 

 d.  Ms. Fellner reminded everyone that the workshop on the parking committee 166 
recommendations to council would be held Monday, September 8th at 5:00 p.m. in Council Chambers. 167 
The public is invited. 168 
 169 
 e.   Ms. Fellner mentioned to both council and the public that the clerk will be out from 170 
September 2nd until September 23rd.  If you need something that cannot wait until after her return, 171 
please contact either her or Ann Messall at the main town hall number. 172 
 173 
 f.   Although council was informed via email already, Ms. Fellner said for the public’s benefit 174 
that the new Rescue Squad lease was finalized and executed. The term of tenancy ends October 30, 175 
2015; there is no provision for an extension or renewal. 176 
 177 
 g.  Of the 11 fire chief finalists, four have withdrawn for various reasons. The seven finalists 178 
will be interviewed tomorrow and vetted by our expert panel of fire personnel.  The interviews with the 179 
finalists are scheduled for Thursday.  Candidate or candidates for council’s consideration will be 180 
presented at the next meeting during executive session.  The panel consists of: 181 
 182 

 Chief Joe Palmer; Executive Director of the SC Firefighters Association which represents all 183 
firefighters in SC and manages tour 1% Fund. 184 

 Chief Pat Wilson; President of the Southeastern Association of Fire Chiefs and Deputy Chief 185 
of Operations for the Charleston Fire Department. 186 

 Chief Greg Bulanow; Chief of the North Charleston Fire Department 187 
 Chief Fred Crosby; Horry County Fire Rescue Chief. Just as a point of reference, Horry 188 

County is the largest Combination Fire Department East of the Mississippi and is they are 189 
also our Auto-Aid partner. 190 

 Chief Alvin Payne; Myrtle Beach Fire Department Chief whose department supports us with 191 
Mutual Aid. 192 

 193 
 ii.  Consensus Items.  Ms. Fellner had four consensus items: 194 
 195 
 a.  Santee Cooper is assigning a project number to the next phase of the town’s underground 196 
conversion project and they will begin their portion of the design phase.  At this point the town needs 197 
to contract with an engineering firm almost immediately to handle the joint utility conduit design. Ms. 198 
Fellner believed it would be in the best interest of the town to use DDC Engineers again as they are 199 
very familiar with these projects and have excellent project oversight. She did, however, want a 200 
consensus from council on this.  The town paid DDC approximately $130,000 and was reimbursed by 201 
Santee Cooper for 85-percent of cost.  The actual cost for engineering to the town was slightly over 202 
$19,500.  After several comments, Town Council CONCURRED to hire DDC Engineers to work 203 
with Santee Cooper on the next phase of underground wiring.   204 
 205 
 b.  Resolution #14-144 provides for the formation of a formal committee to help the CRS 206 
Coordinator with implementation of the Community Rating System Program pursuant to FEMA 207 
regulations. I would like a consensus of council to bring back to the next meeting a new resolution 208 
which formally creates that committee. I have spoken with the Coordinator and she is amenable to 209 
this being the “appropriate time”, in accordance with the current resolution, to change from a focus 210 
group to a formal committee.  Mayor Samples said membership would not change; the existing focus 211 
group would form the committee.  Ms. Fellner said that was correct.  Ms. Mabry said to clarify any 212 
misunderstanding that the Community Rating Service Committee was a FEMA directed committee.  213 
FEMA was very specific about who had to be on the committee.  It was not a town ad hoc committee 214 
and did not want councilmembers to misunderstand.  COUNCIL CONCURRED to having the 215 
administrator bring a resolution to formalize the FEMA Community Rating Service Committee. 216 
 217 
 c.  Instead of presenting the flood ordinance at a regular meeting, Ms. Fellner recommended 218 
a workshop on Wednesday, September 24th at 5:00 p.m. to go over the proposed ordinance and take 219 
questions from council and the public. That date and time works for both all of the Focus Group 220 



Regular Town Council Meeting 
August 26, 2014 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 5 of 9 
 

members and staff.   Mayor Samples asked if the ordinance was approved by FEMA.  Ms. Mabry said 221 
verbal approval was received, but written approval had not arrived.  COUNCIL CONCURRED to the 222 
workshop on September 24th at 5:00 p.m. 223 
 224 
 d.  Since the ordinance says parking extends until October 31st at 7:00 p.m. and that falls on 225 
a Friday this year, Ms. Fellner asked council’s permission to begin the take down of outlying meters 226 
not generating revenue on Thursday, the 30th and continue through Friday the 31st.  Pay stations 227 
would remain up, but they would be bagged or signage at 7:00 p.m.  Friday and Lanier would 228 
dismantle and store them Monday. This would minimize added personnel costs because Lanier 229 
wouldn’t need to pay staff for two additional days of takedown and storage work. The overall cost 230 
savings to the town would be $491.19.  COUNCIL CONCURRED TO THE SCHEDULE.  231 
 232 
 Responses to public comments made at August 12 Town Council meeting:  233 
 234 
 Concern:  a resident asked what defines a resident group at the civic center.  235 
 Response:  This was answered at the meeting, but in case anyone did not hear the response 236 
everyone in the group must be a town resident. 237 
 238 
 Concern:  a resident commented that a good job was done patching the water main but 239 
wondered when the permanent repair would be done. 240 
 Response:  The paving company will be back in a few weeks to complete more paving. They 241 
preferred that it be left open to compact the base in the meanwhile. When they return the entire 242 
intersection will be replaced. 243 
 244 
 Concern:  a citizen asked that council please consider waiting to approve the ordinance on 245 
new flood damage requirements until FEMA finalizes its guidelines in 2015.  He did not think it would 246 
be fair if contractors had to comply with changes that might not be required by FEMA.  247 
 Response:  Councilmember Johnson answered this during the meeting. He stated that 248 
council will only act once FEMA finalizes their guidelines. 249 
 250 
 Concern:  a resident stated that there are rats in the dunes and wondered who they should 251 
call when they see one?  252 
 Response:  Public Works has been keeping a log of sightings by week. Citizens can call 253 
843-913-6361 to report a rat. More than 4 sightings in a 7 day time span will necessitate bringing in 254 
an exterminator. Public Works Director and crews have also walked the dunes between Melody Lane 255 
and 15th South, and polled several renters if they have noticed any wildlife, but none were noted or 256 
found. Public Works will continue to be diligent in their inspections. 257 
 258 
 Concern:  as a result of the comments on the recycle containers, council recommended that 259 
we move more quickly on the transition from the small to large containers in the rental zone and 260 
asked for an update. 261 
 Response:  Public Works has taken the lead on this problem, and for the last 3 fiscal years 262 
has been gradually replacing the original 33-gallon roll carts with 65-gallon carts in the rental areas. In 263 
the past 3 years staff changed-out approximately 100 cans per year and this year we budgeted 264 
$10,000 and ordered 172 of the larger containers. This works to increase our recycling diversion rate, 265 
reduce the overflow problem, and reduce the need to add trash roll out carts for an extra charge to 266 
customers who have overflow. As the numbers of larger recycling carts have been distributed, based 267 
on need, these peripheral problems have gone down considerably. Ms. Fellner personally rode with 268 
the Public Works Director on Ocean Boulevard from one end of town to the other late in the afternoon 269 
on the day before recycling pickup and did not observe an overflow problem. Four cans on the entire 270 
stretch had lids not totally closed and two had cardboard stacked next to the can. Public Works will, 271 
however, continue to be diligent in policing this and distributing the larger cans when and where they 272 
are needed. 273 
   274 



Regular Town Council Meeting 
August 26, 2014 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 6 of 9 
 

 Mr. Pellegrino asked if Chief Cimini would assist with interviews for the new fire chief.  Ms. Feller 275 
said he did the initial paring down.  He will sit in on all the interviews.  Chief Cimini also helped formulate 276 
the questions along with the other chiefs that are involved.  Mr. Pellegrino said insofar as the recycling 277 
overflow, he thought there were fewer tourists in town last weekend, but it was a huge problem the 278 
previous weeks.  He saw over 50-percent of cans overflowing.  He thanked staff for moving forward to 279 
purchase bigger bins.   280 
 281 
 Mr. Stevens asked how many square feet are in the rescue squad building.  Ms. Fellner would let 282 
council know that information.  Mr. Stevens asked if the building would need to be refurbished, and if yes, 283 
were funds budgeted.  Ms. Fellner said the building needed to be refurbished.  Mayor Samples said Mr. 284 
Stevens may recall that $200,000 was removed from the budget.  Mr. Stevens said he did remember.  He 285 
asked if Ms. Fellner had identified the vacant lots for parking.  Ms. Fellner said negotiations were ongoing 286 
for those properties and she did not believe it would be proper.  Mayor Samples said that was an 287 
executive session matter.  288 
 289 
 Ms. Mabry said even four rodent sightings on the beach were too many.  The heavy rains have 290 
displaced many types of wildlife.  She asked staff, without any objection of Town Council, to be double-291 
diligent in looking at that problem.  Is she were here on vacation, that is the last thing she would want to 292 
see.  There were no objections by Town Council.   Ms. Fellner said public works staff was instructed to 293 
really look for nuisance wildlife.   294 
 295 
 Mr. Johnson asked if the parking committee’s recommendations would be delivered prior to the 296 
workshop.  Ms. Fellner said the recommendations were delivered to her.  She expected to distribute a 297 
PowerPoint presentation by this Friday.   298 
 299 
 Mayor Samples asked how long it would take for the road repair at Lakeside and 14th Avenue 300 
South where the water main broke.  Mr. Adair said one to two weeks; Grand Strand Water & Sewer is 301 
paying for the repair.  Mayor Samples asked when the water tower would be completed.  Ms. Fellner 302 
would check and let councilmembers know at the next meeting.  303 
 304 
 7.  BUSINESS.   305 
 306 
 A.  Second Reading Ordinance #14-0783 to amend Section 8-38, Failure to Aid Police and 307 
to Correct Code Index, remove “public safety director” replace with “chief of police,” 308 
Administrator Fellner.  Ms. Fellner presented the consideration paper, a copy of which is on file.  She 309 
explained that first reading was adopted at the August 12, 2014 meeting without change.  This is a 310 
housekeeping correction to remove any reference to public safety department and public safety director. 311 
Mr. Stevens moved to approve second reading of Ordinance #14-0783 as presented.  Mr. Johnson  312 
seconded.  All voted in favor.  MOTION CARRIED. 313 
 314 
 B.  First Reading Ordinance #14-0784 to establish Funds and Balance Guidelines, Director 315 
King.   Mayor Samples said the ordinance was presented for discuss at the last meeting, and has since 316 
been reviewed by the finance focus group and suggested changes resulting in the ordinance presented at 317 
this meeting.  He asked Director King to present the decision paper, a copy of which is on file.  She 318 
explained that codifying the policy clearly sets forth the purposes and intent of each fund, while stipulating 319 
minimum fund balances that will provide for ongoing town operations, emergency events, and long range 320 
projects.  Mr. Stevens moved to approve first reading of Ordinance #14-0784 as presented.  Mr. Childs 321 
seconded.  Mr. Stevens said the ordinance was reviewed by the finance focus group.  He suggested that 322 
Town Council adopt first reading and before the next meeting contact the administrator with any 323 
questions.  He believed the ordinance was a step in the right direction.  Mayor Samples agreed that there 324 
was no rush to adopt.  There were two items in particular he wanted councilmembers to consider.  First, 325 
the reserves set aside for road money, which is listed as a restricted fund in the audit.  He could not find 326 
where the ordinance addressed road money.  Ms. King said street funds were addressed in Section 2-327 
187(d)ii.  Second, historically the accommodations tax committee would hear staff recommendations for 328 
the next year’s budget and then those recommendations would be presented to Town Council.  In his 329 



Regular Town Council Meeting 
August 26, 2014 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 7 of 9 
 

opinion, Town Council should be informed of staff’s proposals prior to making recommendations to the 330 
accommodations tax committee.  Ms. Mabry said the state law may address that.  Mr. Magliette 331 
suggested a workshop on the proposed ordinance before second reading as he had many questions and 332 
would also like to hear public input.  Mr. Pellegrino agreed; he supported the ordinance and a workshop.   333 
There were no objections to holding a workshop prior to second reading.  Mayor Samples said a 334 
workshop to discuss this ordinance should be scheduled.  Ms. Fellner suggested early October.  All voted 335 
in favor to adopt first reading.  MOTION CARRIED. 336 
 337 
 C.  Resolution #14-147, Ad Hoc Committees to Communicate with Town Council and Town 338 
Administrator via Council Liaison, if one appointed, Administrator Fellner.  Mr. Stevens moved to 339 
adopt Resolution #14-174 as presented.  Ms. Mabry seconded.  Mr. Stevens moved to amend the 340 
resolution by adding “that the Town Council Liaison may defer to the committee chairman or spokesman 341 
for that committee, if desired.”  Mr. Childs seconded.  All voted in favor of the motion to amend.  MOTION 342 
TO AMEND CARRIED.   All voted in favor of the primary motion as amended.  PRIMARY MOTION 343 
CARRIED AS AMENDED. 344 
 345 
 8.  DISCUSSION – Any matters of concern or information to be discussed by Town 346 
Council. 347 
 348 
 A.  Beach Renourishment Ordinance, Councilmember Mabry.  Ms. Mabry said adopting a 349 
beach renourishment ordinance would support the Community Rating System flood plain management.  350 
The ordinance would basically ensure that the town would continue to be a good steward and reserve at 351 
least $50,000 or more every year per the ordinance just adopted that establishes funds.  The FEMA 352 
Community Rating System will be bringing various ordinances to Town Council, many of which will be 353 
housekeeping issues.  The ordinance will commit that the town recognizes the beach is the lifeblood of 354 
Surfside Beach and the town has an obligation to take care of it; the beach developed a huge tax base, 355 
and the town would do its due diligence.  Mr. Stevens supported the ordinance and said that the three 356 
recently seated councilmembers all campaigned on the need for beach renourishment. COUNCIL 357 
CONCURRED to direct the administrator to bring an ordinance for beach renourishment. 358 
 359 
 B.  Any matters of concern or information to be discussed by Town Council.  There were no 360 
other matters to be discussed. 361 
 362 
 9.  PUBLIC COMMENTS – General Comments (5 minutes.) 363 
 364 
 Ms. Wanda Burgess, 15th Avenue South, asked Ms. Fellner when the state would eliminate the 365 
vibrator problem on Glenns Bay Road.  Ms. Fellner said she would find out.  Ms. Burgess said there are 366 
multiple speed limits all over town.  She liked consistency, and asked if there was a reason the town 367 
could not decide how slow it wants traffic to go. 368 
 369 
 Mr. Tom Dodge, 15th Avenue North, said it was amazing that the President of the United States 370 
wanted to support the Constitution when there has never been a President that as opposed to the 371 
Constitution and who has done everything in his power to evade the Constitution than he [President 372 
Obama] has.  He is a disgrace.  He hoped that no Surfside Beach taxpayer money be spent on Highway 373 
17.  Town residents taxes paid to the state include money to maintain Highway 17.  He had seen rats at 374 
Melody Lane and the beach.  The people of Ferguson, Missouri are exercising their First Amendment 375 
rights to protest and say things.  He did not believe any of them were thrown out of town for voicing their 376 
opinions or facts, as is done here. 377 
 378 
 Mr. Bill Dargan, North Pinewood, when the roads were being paved a few weeks ago a piece of 379 
equipment broke down and the contractor allowed about 30 gallons of hydraulic fluid to spill on the road.  380 
The clean up was simply to pile sand on top of it.  He expected the contractor to shovel it and haul it off, 381 
because it was contaminated, but the sand was swept into the yards.  He could not believe that was 382 
considered a clean-up.  He did not believe the town had someone on site to inspect work.  He called 383 



Regular Town Council Meeting 
August 26, 2014 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 8 of 9 
 

OSHA (Occupational Safety & Health Administration), and then OSHA contacted the town.  The town 384 
sent the street sweeper; the water from the street sweeper just pushed the fluid into the ground.   385 
 386 
 Lieutenant Richard Loskill, Surfside Beach Fire Department, 2013 Firefighter of the Year, and 387 
president of the Surfside Area Fire and Emergency Responders (SAFER) reported on behalf of SAFER 388 
that the July 4th concession sales totaled about $4,600.  The supplies cost $3,100, which netted $1,500 389 
profit, of which $100 was donated to the Shriners, who allowed SAFER to use their grill, and $1,250 was 390 
donated to the American Red Cross.  The net proceeds to SAFER were about $50.  Lt. Loskill offered to 391 
answer any questions about the program, which is a tax-exempt 501(C)(3) non-profit corporation 392 
registered with the Secretary of State.  Surfside Beach Fire Department is not SAFER, but SAFER is 393 
Surfside Beach Fire Department. 394 
  395 
 10.  COUNCIL COMMENTS. 396 
 397 
 Mr. Johnson thanked everyone for attending, be blessed and have a good evening. 398 
 399 
 Mr. Pellegrino thanked everyone for attending, and he appreciated the public comments.  They 400 
would follow up. 401 
 402 
 Mr. Magliette thanked everyone for attending, and said August is the South Strand Helping Hand 403 
food drive.  About 650 cans of food have been collected.  Many wonderful people have donated at the 404 
various locations.  Children are in school and need sneakers, jackets, and school supplies.  Helping Hand 405 
also accepts clothing for adults.  Flyers were distributed about the American Red Cross campaign.  The 406 
South Strand Senior Center pamphlet was completed and available at the library, town hall, and other 407 
locations.  Center membership is $20 a year and includes free lunch and free transportation to the center.  408 
He said it was a blessing to live in this town, and it did his heart good to see the selflessness shown.  It 409 
was by the grace of God and Devine Providence that he and Patti were here.  They love the town.  He 410 
thanked everyone for accepting them even thought they were from New Jersey.  They love everyone, and 411 
thanks them for all they do.  God bless you.    412 
 413 
 Ms. Mabry thanked everyone for attending.  This was serious; neither the mayor nor one 414 
councilmember has any authority to circumvent any ordinance in town.  Councilmembers cannot go to the 415 
zoning official and ask that they overlook something, because it is their friend.  Councilmembers have no 416 
authority to do that.  She asked everyone to please make sure that if you need anything that you call the 417 
proper directors.  They are the ones in charge.  Actually, it is against the law for any councilmember to 418 
ask for favors.  So, she will not do it.  Be careful, because sometimes councilmembers are asked if they 419 
can help someone.  She, personally, would help by giving out the right telephone number or getting you in 420 
touch with the right official.  It was very important for the public to know that Town Council had a “certain 421 
box” that it had to stay in.  She intended to stay in that box.  Thank you for attending tonight. 422 
 423 
 Mr. Stevens thanked everyone for attending.  It was good to see everyone, and he wished the 424 
entire room was filled with citizens so they could learn more about the town was doing to help them.  He 425 
agreed that sometime too many speed limits were confusing.  It was easy to go too fast, if you were not 426 
paying attention.  He suggested police check the area at the south end of town where people customarily 427 
speed when entering town.  He personally saw what the believed to be a rat; he did not get a picture, but 428 
would continue his research.  A picture would provide concrete evidence.  The contractor dumping oil on 429 
the road should never have happened.  The town needs to be more diligent in patrolling contractors 430 
dumping trash in town.  Taxpayers should not have to pay to have contractor’s trash picked up.  It was 431 
refreshing to see the Daughters of the American Revolution promote the Constitution.  He believes in that 432 
document; freedom of speech is why the town has public comments on agenda items and general items.  433 
The government in Washington, DC does not believe in the Constitution, and he was really dissatisfied 434 
with it.  Thank everyone for attending; have a good week.   435 
 436 
 Mr. Childs thanked everyone for attending.   437 
 438 



Regular Town Council Meeting 
August 26, 2014 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 9 of 9 
 

 Mayor Samples thanked everyone for attending.  Since this council was seated, he believed the 439 
level of rancor was down; they are focused on important long-term issues, and the fact that council was 440 
considering codifying the fund policy to state how the taxpayers’ money should be used showed the 441 
commitment to the town and its residents.  Every administrator and probably every mayor had a different 442 
philosophy about budgeting.  One reason the town had survived for 50 years was that there has been 443 
good leadership in the past.  One reason residents live here is that there are no high-rise buildings.  444 
There is a good group of people that were working together to do what they believe is right, although they 445 
would not always agree.  He was very proud that SAFER made a donation to the American Red Cross.  446 
You never know when you might need the American Red Cross.  There but for the grace of God… 447 
Thank you all for attending.    448 
 449 
 11.  ADJOURNMENT.   450 
 451 
 Ms. Mabry moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:08 p.m.  Mr. Childs seconded.  All voted in favor.  452 
MOTION CARRIED. 453 
 454 
      Prepared and submitted by, 455 
 456 
      _____________________________________________  457 
      Debra E. Herrmann, CMC, Town Clerk 458 
Approved:  September 9, 2014 459 

____________________________________ 460 
Douglas F. Samples, Mayor 461 

         462 
_______________________________________ ______________________________________ 463 
David L. Pellegrino, Mayor Pro Tempore   Robert F. Childs, Town Council    464 
 465 
_______________________________________ ______________________________________ 466 
Mark L. Johnson, Town Council       Mary M. Mabry, Town Council 467 
 468 
_______________________________________ ______________________________________ 469 
Ralph J. Magliette, Town Council   Randle M. Stevens, Town Council  470 
 471 
Clerk’s Note:  This document constitutes summary minutes of the meeting that was digitally recorded.  Audio 472 
recordings are published on the town website after the meeting (approximately two weeks) until the minutes are 473 
approved and published.  You may download the recording to your personal computer from the website, or bring a 474 
flash drive to the town clerk to obtain a copy.  Appointments to hear or to obtain copies of recordings should be 475 
scheduled with the town clerk, telephone 843.913.6333.  In accordance with FOIA, meeting notice and the agenda 476 
were distributed to local media and interested parties. The agenda was posted on the town website, the entry door at 477 
Town Council Chambers, and in the Town Hall reception area.  Meeting notice was also posted on the Town 478 
marquee. 479 



 

 

 
 

Fire prevention Week 
October 5-11, 2014 

 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside Beach is committed to ensuring the safety and 
security of all those living in and visiting our state; and 
  
 WHEREAS, fire is a serious public safety concern both locally and nationally, 
and homes are the locations where people are at greatest risk from fire; and 
 
 WHEREAS, home fires killed more than 2,300 people in the United States in 
2012, according to the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), and fire 
departments in the United States responded to 365,000 home fires; and 
 

WHEREAS, working smoke alarms cut the risk of dying in reported home fires in 
half; and 

 
WHEREAS, three out of five home fire deaths result from fires in properties 

without working smoke alarms; and 
 

WHEREAS, in one-fifth of all homes with smoke alarms, none were working; and 
 

WHEREAS, when smoke alarms should have operated but did not do so it was 
usually because batteries were missing, disconnected, or dead; and 
 

WHEREAS, Surfside Beach residents should install smoke alarms in every 
sleeping room, outside each separate sleeping area, and on every level of the home; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, Surfside Beach residents who have planned and practiced a home 
fire escape plan are more prepared and will, therefore,  be more likely to survive a fire; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside Beach first responders are dedicated to 
reducing the occurrence of home fires and home fire injuries through prevention and 
protection education; and 
 

WHEREAS, Surfside Beach residents are responsive to public education 
measures and are able to take personal steps to increase their safety from fire, 
especially in their homes; and 
 



 

 

 WHEREAS, the 2014 Fire Prevention Week theme, “Working Smoke Alarms Save 
Lives: Test Yours Every Month!” effectively serves to remind us that we need working 
smoke alarms to give us the time to get out safely. 
 
 THEREFORE, I, Douglas F. Samples, Mayor of the Town of Surfside Beach, do 
hereby proclaim October 5-11, 2014, as Fire Prevention Week throughout the town, 
and I urge all the people of Surfside Beach to test their smoke alarms at least every 
month by pushing the test button, and to support the many public safety activities and 
efforts of Surfside Beach fire and emergency services during Fire Prevention Week 
2014.  
 
 BE IT SO PROCLAIMED this 23rd day of September 2014. 
 

___________________________________ 
The Hon. Douglas F. Samples 

Mayor, Town of Surfside Beach 
 
 

Attest:  
________________________________ 

          Debra E. Herrmann, CMC, Town Clerk 
    



0 | P a g e  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    Surfside Beach Fire Department 

Town Council Report 

September 9, 2014 

 
 

Submitted By 

Daniel J. Cimini 
Fire Chief 

 



1 | P a g e  

 

The following is an activity report of the operations of the Fire Department from 
August 1, 2014 to August 31, 2014 

 

Mutual Aid / Auto Aid 

Mutual Aid {Given}     1 

Mutual Aid {Received}     1  

Automatic Aid {Given}  13 

Automatic Aid {Received}  15 
 

Fire Runs  

Building Fire     1 

Outside Fire     1  

Mobile Property, Vehicle/Boat Fire     1 

Arcing wire     0 

Brush, brush/grass mixture              0 

Dumpster, Rubbish, Other     2 

Cooking     2 

Fire Other     0 

                                         Total              7 
 

Rescue/Emergency Medical Incident  

Rescue/EMS other     2 

Medical Assist, assist EMS Crew            64 

Motor Vehicle Accident/Pedestrian    1 

Motor Vehicle Accident/no injuries     8 

Motor Vehicle Accident/with injuries    8 

Motor Vehicle Accident/with Entrapment    2 

Water Rescue/Swimmer/Surf                      3 

                                         Total             88 



2 | P a g e  

 

 

Hazardous Condition / No Fire  

Power line Down     0 

Overheated Motor                                       0 

Vehicle Accident, General Cleanup    1 

Hazardous Condition Other     3 

Gas Leak {Natural – Propane}     1 

                                          Total     5 

Service Call  

Smoke or Odor Removal     1 

Person in Distress, other     1 

Assist Invalid     3 

Service Call, other                                      1 

Unauthorized Burning                                 1 

Cover Assignment, Stand By, / Move-up    0 

Lock Out     1 

Elevator Rescue     0 

Public Service Assistance, Other                1  

Water Problem, Other     1 

Fireworks Stand by                                     1  

                                           Total   11 

Good Intent Call  

Dispatched & Cancelled en-route              21 

Other      2 

Assist Police Other      0 

No Incident Found                                       4 

                                           Total    27 



3 | P a g e  

 

 

False Alarm/False Call  

Alarm System Activation, No Fire               6 

False Alarm or False Call, No Fire     4 

System Malfunction     1 

Smoke Detector Activation              1 

Unintentional Transmission of Alarm          2 

Sprinkler Activation, No Fire     1 

                                            Total   15 

Total Incidents: 

Total Incidents August 2014                    153  

Lost Estimates:  

Estimated loss by Fire for August 2014:   NONE  

Additional information for August  

 All SCBA’s {Self Contained Breathing Apparatus} monthly tests per NFPA requirements and 
repairs made; adjustments and battery replacements were completed. 

Monthly Turnout Gear inspection completed per NFPA Requirements. 

All apparatus equipment checked and inventories verified for compliance to ISO, OSHA and 
NFPA requirements.   

All required Apparatus maintenance performed by Town Shop personnel. 

Refurb of Engine 57 has begun and is progressing nicely; projected completion date is 
September 15, 2014. 

Surfside Beach Fire Department Volunteer staffing levels Increased by one {1}. 

Junior Firefighters Activities  

Junior firefighters participated in all drills that the senior members did and had four separate 
training meetings during the month and spent 94.5 hours in training and work details in the fire 
station during the month.  We now have a waiting list for junior firefighters. We have a very good 
group of young people that we are very proud of who will be excellent senior members when 
they come of age. 

 



4 | P a g e  

 

Fire Prevention Activities  

Completed Inspections                      0      

Re-Inspections                           2 

New Business Inspections                               4 

Pre-Fire Plans {New}                    10    

Pre-Plans Revised / Up-Dated                         1 

Fire Station Visits                   17 {47 people} 

Public Education Events                      10 

Child Car Seat Inspection / Installs                  1     

Total Fire Prevention Activities:       45 

During the month, the new businesses inspected in accordance with State, NFPA and ICC 
codes. Monthly safety inspection of Town Hall, Police Station, Civic Center and Rescue Squad 
were completed. 

The Fire Marshal continues working on planning for fire prevention open house and handouts 
needed for fire prevention month activities. Fire Prevention Week Open House will be Saturday 
October 11 from 11am until 3pm, full details posted shortly online and around town. 

Beginning August 29, we started our part-time Fire Marshal / Inspector who will begin actual 
inspections beginning the week of September 15, 2014. He and Battalion Captain Sacra are 
developing a schedule and forms so that they will be ready to begin the inspections on the 
morning of the 15th. 

Training 

Volunteer and Career personnel dedicated 330.5 hours to training and 258.25 hours responding 
to calls during the month of August. 

During the month of August, the training drill topics were Firefighter Safety, Vehicle 
Stabilization and Denver Drill.  
 
Surfside Beach Fire and Horry County Fire conducted several joint training sessions 
on Hydraulic Equipment and Vehicle stabilization. Junior Firefighters conducted 
training sessions on fire extinguisher and medic unit familiarization. 
 
Water rescue training was on going during the month.  We had a nationally registered 
Water Rescue Company come to town and certify 19 Fire personnel and 3 Police 
personnel in Ocean Rescue Techniques.  
 



5 | P a g e  

 

The Water Rescue Coalition has been conducting drills which have worked well and 
all agencies involved are pleased so far with how all events up and down the Grand 
Strand are going.  
  
Career personnel completed the Municipal Association of South Carolina (Risk Management 
Services online training) for August to receive an additional 4 hours of online training during the 
month.  All career personnel continue to do the CentreLearn training {Horry County Fire 
Rescue} to keep up their skills and knowledge to stay up of the national trends as a First 
Responder. The career personnel attended the required drills to meet their training hours to 
comply with ISO and NFPA requirements. 

Staff Report 

Captain Prentice Williams {Training Officer}:   

Captain Williams continues to research training needs for our career and volunteer members.  

He continues to work with the area departments on joint training and teaching our personnel the 
skills needed to be efficient at emergencies.  During the month of August he, along with the 
other Captains, continued conducting drills with the volunteers that consisted of driver operator 
drills on a one-on-one basis in addition to the standard Monday evening drills. 

He continues to hold the CPR classes attended by both in town and out of town residents and 
this month taught the 100th person.  

He continues to provide the Town Safety Training conducted each month to keep the town in 
compliance with our insurance carrier’s requirements.  

He has been working on the “Citizens Fire Academy” with Captain Sacra, scheduled to start on 
September 17.  Applications are on the website. 

He is preparing the training for the month of October centered on ISO required night drills and 
the required multi-company drill. Captain Williams is an outstanding employee. 
 

Captain Ted Sacra {Fire Prevention Officer}:   

Captain Sacra handles the fire prevention activities and inspections.  

All inspection records are now up-to-date. He continues overseeing the map book updates so 
we can provide these to our auto-aid and mutual aid companies. 

Captain Sacra continues to make sure that we have pre-plans on every commercial building in 
town and that they show the square footage, electrical panel locations, closest hydrants, 
hazards and many items needed by the incident commander in the event of a fire. 

Captain Sacra has been working with Captain Williams on the development of the “Citizens Fire 
Academy”. The advertisement is out with applications accepted until September 12.  

He is a model employee who strives to make improvements and is always willing to take on new 
assignments. 

 

 

 



6 | P a g e  

 

Captain Robert Packard {Technical Services Officer}:   

Has been out on PTO Medical leave for the month, we are not sure when he will return.  
 
Engineer Tom Zimpleman is acting Battalion Captain to fill Butch Packard’s position and we are 
covering his shift with on call, part-time volunteers. 
 

Engineer Tom Zimpleman {Engineer Firefighter II}: 

Engineer Zimpleman continues to be an excellent employee; he has been Acting Captain while 
Captain Packard is on medical leave. He is not only doing Captain Packard’s work assignments 
but his own as well.  I am very proud of his work ethic; he takes assignments and never 
complains.   

He has been attending EMT certification classes completing the class during the month and is 
now a SC / Nationally Registered EMT.  The training course was a very demanding one that 
required many hours of his personal time to complete. This is not a required course for his job 
description; he wanted to improve his skills to serve the town better. 

Engineer Zimpleman oversees the Junior Firefighter program and works with them on weekly 
training programs. He is a great asset to the department and is a hardworking employee. 
 

Engineer Larry Carter {Engineer Firefighter II}: 

Engineer Carter has been working on the map book updates and has been assisting Captain 
Williams with training and developing programs used in the training classes. Larry is always 
ready to assist with any projects that come up.  

He completed the hydrant survey and assisted with preparing the report of needs. He worked 
with the Water Company to get maps showing the areas that require additional hydrants and 
identifying water mains that need upgrading. 

He is consistent and a hard worker, a good employee who is always on time and looking for 
something to do. 
 

Engineer James Behrens {Engineer Firefighter II}:  

Engineer Behrens is doing a good job. He has been working with Captain Sacra on the pre-
plans and inspections. He continues his commitment to wanting to be a good firefighter and is 
becoming an excellent employee; he is always looking for things to do and opportunities to 
learn. 

He is doing the updates on the pre-plans and has been doing an excellent job with the project. 

He will be attending the next fire inspector class offered by the South Carolina Fire Academy.    

I am very pleased with his work ethic and his desire to learn.  
 

 

 

 

 



7 | P a g e  

 

 

Fire Chief’s Comments:  

The month of August was very busy with the holiday weekend and a number of calls that kept 
our crews working hard. The heat and humidity made motor vehicle accidents difficult since our 
personnel have to wear firefighting turnout gear that is heavy and very hot.   

We conducted interviews for my position on the 27th and 28th of August by interviewing 7 
candidates. The interview panel spent all day on the 27th interviewing the candidates and 
narrowed the list of candidates to 4. On the 28th Town Administrator Fellner, Executive Assistant 
Messall and I interviewed the four candidates. 

Town Administrator Fellner will present a candidate for Councils consideration during the 
September 9 Executive Session. 

I am working on a pass-on log for the new Chief that I hope he will find helpful in his first few 
months on the job. 

I have submitted to Town Administrator Fellner a report on fire hydrant locations that need 
addressing in the coming years for your consideration during your budget visioning retreat in 
November. 

I have attached a letter for Mayor and Council to consider for next year’s Fourth of July event. 
After meeting with the Safety Committee and Chief Keziah, I felt it necessary to advise Mayor 
and Council of the issues from this past Fourth of July event. 

During the month, I attended the International Association of Fire Chiefs Conference in Dallas 
Texas, the South Carolina Fire Chiefs meeting, the Horry/Georgetown Fire Chiefs meeting, the 
County E-911 dispatch update meeting, the Horry/Georgetown Water Rescue Coalition 
meeting, and the Horry County EMD meeting and performed 12 hours of in-service training.  

Respectfully Submitted 

Daniel J. Cimini 
Chief of Department 



Planning, Building & Zoning Department Report 
August 2014 

Permits issued in August exceed last year's totals. This August we issued a total of 124 
compared to 107 last year. Inspections have also increased from 66 last year in August 
to 82 this year. 

The FEMA CRS Committee which was established by consensus of council has been 
actively working on the three areas required by CRS. The three areas include Public 
Information, Flood Damage Reduction, and Hazard Mitigation. The committee has 
reviewed and made amendments to the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance as 
recommended by FEMA and the draft is currently being reviewed by FEMA. The 
committee is completing another project requirement for FEMA CRS. This project is the 
"2014 Floodplain and Stormwater Management Program for Public Information" it gives 
a brief background of the town's participation in CRS and the efforts made thus far 
regarding stormwater projects in the town. The document gives Flood Insurance Data 
which was compiled using FEMA information and recommends "target areas" within the 
town. These target areas will receive addition information as well as the information 
distributed to the entire town, regarding such topics as finding out if the property is 
located within a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA); who can purchase flood insurance; 
protecting our natural floodplain functions, etc. The program also addresses new 
proposed projects and projects that the town is currently doing, but may need to be 
more proactive with. It requires follow up from the committee yearly to review how the 
program is working and if changes need to be made, or additional target areas need to 
be added. Once the document has been completed in draft form, we will send the 
program to FEMA for review. Once we receive the approval of FEMA town council will 
be required to approve the document in ordinance form (required by FEMA). 

The focus group consists of not only the town's CRS Floodplain Manger and the MS4 
Coordinator; it also has seven (7) professional community stakeholders that recognize 
the importance of flood protection and hazard mitigation. The group, includes two (2) 
local insurance agents, one (1) local banker/lender, two (2) local realtors, one (1) 
floodplain resident and a Town Council member earn the town additional points 
towards a lower CRS rating based on their experience in their relevant fields. In 
addition, the town receives valuable insight from their collective expertise. 

Also required by the CRS program, you have in your packets the 2014 Annual Report 
that has been submitted to FEMA as part of the 2014 recertification process. 

We are currently in the process of interviewing for the Floodplain Technician and hoping 
to have someone on staff within the next few weeks. 

Town of Surfside Beach 
"The Family Beach" 

Page I 1 



Planning, Building & Zoning Department Report 
August 2014 

The following is the permit/inspection report for August, 2014. 

Type of Permit 
New Business 
Repair/Replace 
Mechanical 
Remodel 
New Construction (Commercial) 
New Construction (Residential) 
Plan Reviews (Residential) 
Plan Reviews (Commercial) 
Plan Reviews (Stormwater) 
Addition (Residential) 
Addition (Commercial) 
Renovations (Residential) 
Renovations (Commercial) 
Accessory Structure 
Roof 
Awning 
Meter Only 
Deck 
Pool 
Open Display 
Tent/Banner 
SiQn 
Plan Review (SiQnaQe) 
Fence 
Survey 
Tree 
Encroachment 
Seawall/Bulkhead 
Copies 
Fine 
Misc. (Paint/floorinQ etc.) 

Total issued in July: 
Total fees paid in July: 

I Total Number of Inspections for the month : I 

Town of Surfside Beach 
"The Family Beach" 

Number Issued 
5 

24 
22 
2 
0 
2 
8 
0 
2 
2 
0 
8 
0 
4 
1 
1 
0 
1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
3 
2 
0 

21 
5 
0 
0 
2 
3 

124 
$19,388.06 

82 

Page I 2 



Mayor 
Douglas F Samples 

Mayor Pro Tern 
David L Pellegrino 

Town Administrator 
M1ck1 Fellner Town Council 

Robert F Childs 
Mark L Johnson 
Mary Beth Mabry 

Town Clerk 
Debra E Herrmann CMC Town of Surfside Beach 

Planning , Building & Zoning 

CRS 510 Floodplain Management 
2014 Annual Report 

Floodplain ManagemenUHazard Mitigation Plan 

Name of Plan : Horry County Hazard Mitigation Plan 
Date Adopted: Adopted update 2012 

Ralph Maglietle 
Randle M Stevens 

Location where copies are available for review: Horry County Court House, Town Hall, 
Town of Surfside Beach 115 Hwy. 17 N. Surfside Beach, SC, Town of Surfside Beach 
Fire Department, 810 151 Avenue N. Surfside Beach, SC 29576 

In order to retain CRS credit for Activity 510 Floodplain Management, the town must 
prepare an annual report on the various activities the town is performing as referenced 
in the 2012 Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

This annual report is prepared by Sabrina Morris, Planning, Building & Zoning 
Director/Certified Floodplain Manager. The annual report has been distributed to the 
local media is currently available to the public for viewing through the Town of Surfside 
Beach website. A paper copy can be obtained from the Planning, Building & Zoning 
Department at 115 US Hwy. 17 N. Surfside Beach, SC 29575 weekdays from 8:00am -
5:00pm. 

Action Items: 

• Maintain Elevation certificates on all new and substantially improved 
buildings in the Special Flood Hazard Areas (SFHA). 

o This is an on-going activity that has been reviewed and approved by 
FEMA during our Community Assistance Visit (CAV) performed in 2013. 
We continue to require three elevation certifications for new and 
substantially improved buildings (construction drawings, building under 
construction and finished construction) . 

• Maintain database for permits issued for new and substantially improved 
buildings in the SFHA. 

o This is an on-going activity that has been reviewed and approved by 
FEMA during our Community Assistance Visit (CAV) performed in 2013. 
The Town of Surfside Beach continues to perform this activity in 
accordance with CRS requirements . 

Dedicated people providing quality and responsive service to our community. 
115 US Highway 17 North , Surfside Beach, SC 29575-6034 • www.surfs idebeach org 
Telephone 843.913 .6111 •Facsimile 843 .238.5432 • Email town.@§.!!rfsidebeach .org 



• Provide Flood Insurance Rate Map IFIRM) information. 
o This is an on-going activity that has been reviewed and approved by 

FEMA during our Community Assistance Visit (CAV) performed in 2013. 
The town continues to assist property owners, developers, insurance 
agency and Realtors with flood map information . Because almost one
third of the Town is located within the 100-year floodplain, flood map 
determinations are made on every project, and determinations are 
requested by phone and in person from a variety of people on a regular 
basis. Map determination consist of identifying all relevant flood 
information about a parcel of land, including existing elevation, relationship 
to the 100-year flood elevation and required elevation for new construction 
or additions, which is one foot above the base flood elevation. Properties 
located in Velocity Zones (VE Zones) are also identified with additional 
requirements for break-away walls, etc. 

• Flood Protection Information Maintenance. 
o This is an on-going activity that has been reviewed and approved by 

FEMA during our Community Assistance Visit (CAV) performed in 2013. 
The most current technical reference material is available to assist 
homeowners, developers, engineers, etc. in developing the design details 
to fully comply with the flood plain regulations. Technical information for 
flood hazard mitigation related to construction is necessary with every 
building permit application located within the Town of Surfside Beach 
limits. Information on the best ways to flood proof, how to handle 
mechanical equipment and ductwork, and many other topics is available. 
The Town maintains flood zone maps which are detailed enough to show 
property lines and outlines of existing structures. Flood maps are also 
available at the Town's Library for public review. Persons can call the 
Town's Building, Planning and Zoning Department for technical assistance 
at 843-913-6341 . 

• Enforcement of the Floodplain Management Regulations and the 
International Building Code 

o This is an on-going activity that has been reviewed and approved by 
FEMA during our Community Assistance Visit (CAV) performed in 2013. 
The town has adopted the 2012 IBC Codes and completed an update of 
the Flood Damage Prevention Code and received Town Council approval 
and adoption on November 26, 2013. The town currently has one 
Certified Building Official who inspects all buildings for compliance with the 
IBC Codes. The town has three Certified Floodplain Managers which 
review all plans within SFHA's to ensure compliance with the Adopted 
Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance. 

Dedicated people providing quality and responsive service to our community. 
115 US Highway 17 North , Surfside Beach, SC 29575-6034 • www.surfsidebeach .org 
Telephone 843 .913.6111 •Facsimile 843.238.5432 • Email town@surfsidebeach .org 



• Enforcement of Stormwater Management Regulations 
o This is an on-going activity that has been reviewed and approved by 

FEMA during our Community Assistance Visit (CAV) performed in 2013. 
This activity is not only enforced by the Planning, Building & Zoning 
Department but also the Public Works Department. Two (2) staff 
members have become certified as Stormwater Management Inspectors 
and one (1) staff member is now certified in stormwater plan review. The 
town reviews stormwater plans for new construction and additions to 
ensure that the plans are in compliance with the Town 's Stormwater 
ordinance for drainage, swale construction, and any and all other 
stormwater requirements . The town's Certified Floodplain Managers 
reviews new construction, additions, and improvement permits to also 
insure compliance of our Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance including 
freeboard of one foot above base flood. The town staff also does on site 
inspections to verify that the plans have been followed. 

• Enforcement of Building Elevation Regulations 
o This is an on-going activity that has been reviewed and approved by 

FEMA during our Community Assistance Visit (CAV) performed in 2013. 
Staff continues to require all buildings to be elevated a foot above the 
base flood elevation by requiring the three elevation certificates at different 
aspects of the building process. 

• The Town of Surfside Beach Drainage Facilities Inspections and 
Maintenance 

o This is an on-going activity where daily checks of all drains, catch basins, 
swales, ditches, ponds, and weirs during the course of their rounds. 
Drainage channels and surface water conveyances are monitored for all 
drainage problems and illicit discharge as required in Town ordinance. All 
actions taken are recorded by the Streets and Drainage Supervisor in the 
maintenance log, kept at the Public Works facility. 

• Property Protection and Flood Management Data to Repetitive Loss 
Properties. 
o The town has worked diligently to eliminate all repetitive loss properties within 

the town. 

Implementation: Funding is always an issue with projects on a government level. 
Council and staff will continue to plan for projects within the town to improve flooding 
and drainage problems. Town Council has approved the "Upper Myrtle and Magnolia 
Drainage Project for the 2014 fiscal year. This project has been awarded to a 
contractor, based on bids received . A pre-construction meeting has been held on the 
project. The project is expected to run from September 15, 2014 to December 15, 
2014. 

Dedicated people providing quality and responsive service to our community. 
115 US Highway 17 North, Surfside Beach, SC 29575-6034 • www.surfsidebeach org 
Telephone 843.913 6111 •Facsimile 843 .238.5432 • Email town@surfsidebeach .org 



Recommendations: Emphasis should be placed on structures within the SFHA. 
Stringent requirements that assist in the protection of life and property should be a 
continuous focus for the town. Preventing drainage of stormwater run off from one 
property to another, establishing a higher freeboard to protect structures within the 
SFHA from storm surge and wave action , no fill and the prohibition of slab on grade 
structures are a few ways property protection is being recommended . 
Dissemination: Documentation of the Progress Report will be submitted to the Town 
of Surfside Beach Town Council on September 9, 2014, and released to the media and 
public at the same time. 

The town is scheduled for a CRS cycle visit in 2015. The town has established a Flood 
Committee which has been instrumental in developing a draft Program for Public 
Information, proposed revisions to the Flood Damage Prevention ordinance and will be 
assisting in the development of the Town's Hazard Mitigation Plan. We are 
implementing additional requirements, activities and changes that will be presented to 
the ISO/CRS Specialist in hopes to reducing our community flood rating . 

Dedicated people providing quality and responsive service ro our community. 
115 US Highway 17 North , Surfside Beach, SC 29575-6034 • www surfsidebeach.c9i9 
Telephone 843.913.6111 •Facsimile 843.238.5432 • Email town@surfsidebeach .org 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08101/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED lSSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305469 313 MYRTLE DRfVE NORTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

OWNER: LAMM, KEITH H. 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-33-020 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

RES 07/15/2014 08/06/2014 01/11/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 70.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 7,500.00 
TOT AL FEE: 70.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: INSTALL STORM SHUTTERS AND PANELS 

305561 521 13TH A VENUE NORTH CODE 08/01/2014 08/01 /2014 08/08/2014 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: CODE ENFORCEMENT OCCUPANCY GROUP: EMPTY LOT 
ST A TUS: fssued 

OWNER: OWNER 
TAX MAP PARC EL: 
DISTRICT CODE: 

TOTAL PAID: 400.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 0.00 
TOTAL FEE: 400.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: LOT BEING CLEARED AND TREES LARGER THAN 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER ARE BEING 
TAKEN DOWN. 

305563 731 SANDY LANE B 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: INSPECT 

OWNER: 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191- I 5-04-023 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

COM 08/0 1/2014 08/01 /20I4 01 /28/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 75.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: 75.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: FfNAL SAFETY INSPECTION 

305564 1410 HIGHWAY 17 SOUTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: SIGN PLAN REVIEW 

OWNER: 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-02-03-001 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

NOTES: SIGN PLAN REVIEW 

PLAN/S 08/01 /2014 08/01 /2014 01 /28/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 25.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 470.78 
TOTAL FEE: 25.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

09/02/2014 2:06:58PM Page I of 32 



.FY 2014-2015 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/3 1/20 14 

PERMIT 
QLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305565 812 OCEAN BOULEVARD SOUTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

OWNER: BONANNO, CHARLES 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-30-021 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

RES 08/04/2014 08/04/2014 01/31/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: 5 OR+ UNITS 
ST A TVS: Issued 

TOTAL VALUE: 20,000.00 
TOTAL FEE: 0.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: NO COST PERMIT. REPLACE FLOORING, KITCHEN CABINETS AND PAINTING CELING 
AND WALLS. 

305566 112 HIGHWAY 17 NORTH COM 08/04/2014 08/04/2014 01131/20 I 5 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: PARKING LOT OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305567 

OWNER: TEBELL,ABE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-06-002 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

NOTES: SEAL AND STRIPE PARKING LOT 

1615 OCEAN BOULEVARD SOUTH RES 

TOTAL PAlD: 65 .00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOTAL FEE: 65.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL 

08/04/2014 08/04/2014 0 I /3I /2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: 3 & 4 UNIT 

305569 

OWNER: GRA YOON, THOMAS 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-24-018 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

ST A TUS: Issued 

NOTES: REPLACING HV AC UNIT 

710 I lTH AVENUE NORTH PLAN7 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 3 ,500.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/04/2014 08/04/2014 01 /31 /2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ADDITION PLAN REVIEW OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: JAMES FINLEY 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-I0-004 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 27.50 
TOTAL VALUE: 4,800.00 
TOTAL FEE: 27.50 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: ADDING ROOF TO EXISTING DECK. WILL HAVE l CEILING FAN 

09/02/2014 2:06:58PM Page 2 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08101/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305571 719 MYRTLE DRIVE NORTH RES 
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION : PAINT 

08/05/2014 08/05/2014 02/01/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305572 

OWNER: PALMER, JACK 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-25-007 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: PAINTING EXTERIOR OF HOUSE 

1111 DOGWOOD DRIVE SOUTH A-8 ENCRCH 

TOTAL VALUE: 500.00 
TOT AL FEE: 0.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/05/2014 08/05/2014 02/01/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: DRIVEWAY,SIDEWALK,PATIO OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305573 

OWNER: GRAY, KEVIN 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-21-008 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

NOTES: ENCROACHMENT 

515 9TH A VENUE SOUTH ENCRCH 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/05/2014 08/05/2014 02/01/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: DRIVEWAY,SIDEWALK,PATIO OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305574 

OWNER: JOHNSON, SHERRI 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-23-002 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: DRIVEWAY 

413 5TH A VENUE SOUTH A-8 ENCRCH 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/05/2014 08/05/2014 02/0I /2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: DRIVEWAY,SIDEWALK,PATIO OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 Jr06 

OWNER: OWENS, TOMMY 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-40-004 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

NOTES: ENCROACHMENT FOR DRIVEWAY 

09/02/2014 2:06:58PM 

TOT AL PAID: 50.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

Page 3 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305575 314 8TH AVENUE SOUTH PLAN7 08/05/2014 08/05/2014 02/01/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305576 

OWNER: GUIFFRE, MITCH KAREN 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-44-
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: CLEAR TREES AND DEBRJ FROM LOT 

780 HIGHWAY 17 SOUTH A COM 

TOTAL PAID: 25.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 3,000.00 
TOTAL FEE: 25.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/06/2014 08/06/2014 02/02/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
STATUS: Issued 

305577 

OWNER: HADDOCK PIA TT LLC 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-66-012 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

TOT AL PAID: 60.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 5, 764.00 
TOT AL FEE: 60.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACING EXISTING HEAT PUMP SYSTEM WITH A NEW ONE 

1012 CEDAR DRIVE NORTH RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

08/06/2014 08/06/2014 02/02/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305578 

OWNER: ROGER, TOMMY 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-09-010 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: REPLACE WINDOW 

310 HOLLYWOOD DRIVE SOUTH RES 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 500.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL 

08/06/2014 08/06/2014 02/02/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: THOMPSON, JANET G 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-21-002 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

NOTES: PUTTING IN 2 HVAC DROPS FOR AIR 

0910212014 2:06:58PM 

TOT AL PAID: 50.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 150.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

Page 4 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305580 211 SEASIDE DRIVE NORTH #201 RES 08/0712014 08/0712014 02/03/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ELECTRICAL OCCUPANCY GROUP: 3 & 4 UNIT 
STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: GIBERSON MARILYNN 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-04-12-030 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

NOTES: CHANGE MAIN BREAKER 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 200.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

305581 700 HIGHWAY 17 SOUTH D SAFETY 08/07 /20 14 08/0712014 02/03/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: BUSINESS INSPECTION OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 

305582 

ST A TUS: Issued 

OWNER: MCKINNON ANTIQUES, BOOKS AND FURNITURE TOTAL PAID: 75.00 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-08-021 TOTAL VALUE: 0.00 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 TOT AL FEE: 75.00 

BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: SAFETY INSPECTION NEW BUSINESS 

61513THAVENUESOUTH#l43 RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

08/07/2014 08/0712014 02/03/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: 3 & 4 UNIT 
STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: !AG ROSSI, DONALD CYNTHIA 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-59-045 
DISTRICT CODE: PD 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 1,719.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACING FRENCH DOOR WITH SLIDING DOOR. REPLACING KITCHEN DOOR. 

305583 515 3RD AVENUE NORTH TREE 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

08/07/2014 08/0712014 02/03/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: RANNER JOEL 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-40-004 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOTAL PAID: 75.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 200.00 
TOTAL FEE: 75.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: TRIMMING LARGE LIMB FROM RED MAPLE. LETTER FROM ARBORIST. 

0910212014 2:06:58PM Page 5 of32 



FY 2014-2015 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS 

PERMIT 
CLASS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305584 1410 HIGHWAY 17 SOUTH SIGN 08/07/2014 08/07/2014 02/03/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: SIGN INSTALLATION OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 

305585 

OWNER: 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-02-03-001 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

ST A TUS: Issued 

NOTES: "HAMBURGER JOE'S" SIGN 

839 SURFSIDE DRIVE SAFETY 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 470.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/0712014 08/0712014 02/03/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: BUSINESS INSPECTION OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 

305586 

OWNER: 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-12-013 
DISTRICT CODE: 

STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 75.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOTAL FEE: 75 .00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: SAFETY INSPECTION "WORLD FINANCE COMPANY" 

511 CEDAR DRIVE NORTH RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL 

08/07/2014 08/07/2014 02/03/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305587 

OWNER: COWELL WILLIAM 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-50-004 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOTAL PAID: 85 .00 
TOTAL VALUE: 11,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 85.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACE EXISTING HY AC UNITS WITH 2 NEW 3T 13 SEER CARRIER SPLIT HEAT 
PUMPS. 

1028 HICKORY DRIVE RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

08/07/2014 08/07/2014 02/03/20 15 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: NEWMAN MARION 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-11-015 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 1,050.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACE EXISTING HOT WATER HEATER WITH NEW 40GAL RHEEM HOT WATER 
HEATER IN SAME LOCATION. 

0910212014 2:06:58PM Page 6 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED lSSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305588 712 1 OTH A VENUE SOUTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAlRS 

OWNER: KOY ACK, WILLIAM K 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-06-015 
DlSTRICT CODE: R-1 

RES 08/08/2014 08/08/2014 0210412015 
OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMlLY 

ST A TUS: lssued 

TOTAL PAlD: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 3,200.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPAlR MOlSTURE DAMAGE ON SlDING AND GARAGE. REPAIR TERMlTE DAMAGE 
ON GARAGE DOOR AND SHEETROCK. 

305589 915 WILLOW DRIVE SOUTH RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL 

08/08/2014 08/08/2014 02/04/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305590 

OWNER: POLAND GRETCHEN 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-42-004 
DlSTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOT AL P AlD: 80.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 9,450.00 
TOT AL FEE: 80.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACE 3 TON HEAT. REPLACE MAIN TRUNK LINE, BRANCH AND RETURN. 

1215 CEDAR DRIVE NORTH RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL 

08/08/2014 08/08/2014 02/04/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305591 

OWNER: MARTIN GEORGIE B 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-23-006 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: REPLACE HEAT PUMP WITH TRANSITIONS 

316 MYRTLE DRIVE NORTH TREE 

TOTAL PAlD: 60.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 5,250.00 
TOT AL FEE: 60.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

08/08/2014 08/08/2014 02/04/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: HAYWOOD LELAND 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-41-003 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: TRIMMING OF OAK LARGER THAN 4" 
LETTER FROM ARBORIST 

09/02/2014 2:06:58PM 

TOTAL PAlD: 150.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 0.00 
TOTAL FEE: 150.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

Page 7 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 
PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 

08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305592 316 MYRTLE DRIVE NORTH CODE 08/08/2014 08/08/2014 08/15/2014 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: CODE ENFORCEMENT OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

305593 

OWNER: OWNER 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-41-003 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

STATUS: Issued 

TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 

BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: TREE CUTTING OF BRACHES LARGER THAN 4 INCHES. 

155 CEDAR DRIVE NORTH TREE 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

08/11/2014 08/11/2014 02/07/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: IVEY MELBA 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-34-003 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOTAL PAID: 5.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 50.00 
TOTAL FEE: 5.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVING ONE SMALL TREE IN THE BACKYARD 

305594 450 HIGHWAY 17NORTH B 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: BANNER 

OWNER: ISRAEL ANNIE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-06-037 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

NOTES: BANNER FOR 8/11-8/20 

305595 714 CEDAR DRIVE NORTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

OWNER: HARDWICK, NELSO 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 19 l-16-59-002 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

BAN 08/11/2014 08/11/2014 08/25/2014 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 30.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: 30.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

RES 08/11/2014 08/11/2014 02/07/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 70.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 7,500.00 
TOT AL FEE: 70.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: INSTALL NEW VINYL WINDOWS WITH DP50 RATINGS 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

0910212014 2:06:58PM Page 8 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 
PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 

08/0112014 TO 08/31/2014 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS 

PERMIT 
CLASS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305596 117 7TH A VENUE SOUTH B RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: REMODEL 

08/1112014 08/11/2014 02/07/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

OWNER: LAROCQUE, PETER & LISA 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-50-026 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

TOTAL PAID: 430.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 80,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 430.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACE ALL FLOORING, REPLACE KITCHEN CABINETRY, PAINTING, REMODEL 
BATHROOMS, LIGHTING, AND INTERIOR TRIM WORK. RECONSTRUCTING MASTER 
BATH. 

305597 713 OCEAN BOULEVARD NORTH #IC RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL 

08/11/2014 08/11/2014 02/07/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: 3 & 4 UNIT 

305598 

OWNER: MCDONALD GERRY 
TAX MAP PARC EL: 191-16-06-006 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 55.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 4,995.00 
TOTAL FEE: 55.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACE 2 TON HEAT PUMP. REPLACING IN SAME LOCATION 

1015 DOGWOOD DRIVE NORTH RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

08/12/2014 08/12/2014 02/08/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305599 

OWNER: STRAUB RICHARD 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-18-025 
DISTRICT CODE: PD 

NOTES: NO CHARGE PERMIT 
PAINTING EXTERIOR OF HOME 

1023 SEABRIDGE COURT RES 

TOT AL VALUE: 2,500.00 
TOT AL FEE: 0.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

08/12/2014 08/12/2014 02/08/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: GUTTERMAN, ROBERT 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-18-020 
DISTRICT CODE: PD 

NOTES: NO CHARGE PERMIT 
PAINTING EXTERIOR OF HOME 

0910212014 2:06:58PM 

TOT AL VALUE: 2,500.00 
TOT AL FEE: 0.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

Page 9 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
0810112014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305600 839 SURFSIDE DRIVE SAFETY 08/12/20 I 4 08/ I 2/20 I 4 02/08/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: BUSINESS INSPECTION OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 

305601 

OWNER: INSPIRED PEOPLE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-I2-013 
DISTRICT CODE: 

NOTES: SAFETY INSPECTION 

318 14TH AVENUE SOUTH 

ST A TUS: Issued 

RES 

TOTAL PAID: 75.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOTAL FEE: 75.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/12/2014 08/12/2014 02/08/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ROOF REPLACE OR REPAIR OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

305602 

OWNER: DIXON, TRAVIS 
TAX MAP PARCEL: I95-07-06-005 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

STATUS: Issued 

NOTES: REMOVE AND REPLACE ROOF SHINGLES 

780 HIGHWAY 17 SOUTH D PLAN/S 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 2,400.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/12/2014 08/12/2014 02/08/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: SIGN PLAN REVIEW OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 

305603 

OWNER: NHC HOMECARE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-66-012 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 25.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 1,200.00 
TOT AL FEE: 25.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: NEW SIGNS ON BUILDING AND SIGN BY THE ROAD. 

4I4 16TH AVENUE NORTH PLANS 08/ I 2/2014 08/12/20 14 02/08/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ADDITION PLAN REVIEW OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: JOHNSON LARRY 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-02-022 
DISTRICT CODE: R- l 

STATUS: Issued 

NOTES: PLAN REVIEW FOR 8'X I I' ADDITION 

0910212014 2:06:58PM 

TOTAL PAID: 40.00 
TOT AL VALUE: I 0,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 40.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

Page 10 of32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/3l/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305604 518 9TH A VENUE SOUTH TREE 
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

08/13/2014 08/ 13/2014 0210912015 
OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

STATUS: Issued 

305605 

OWNER: KRUSC NORA 
TAX MAP PARCEL: I95-03-24-009 
DISTRlCT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: REMOVE ONE DEAD OAK 

211HIGHWAY17NORTH TREE 

TOTAL VALUE: 1,200.00 
TOT AL FEE: 0.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/13/2014 08/ 13/20I4 02/09/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
STATUS: Issued 

305606 

OWNER: SOUTH ST ATE BANK 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-15-001 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

NOTES: REMOVE 3 PINES 

780 HIGHWAY 17 SOUTH D SIGN 

TOTAL PAID: 15.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 2,600.00 
TOTAL FEE: 15 .00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/13/2014 08/ 13/2014 02/09/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: SlGN INSTALLATION OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 

305607 

OWNER: NHC HOMECARE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-66-012 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 1,200.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: lNSTALLATION OF NEW SIGN ON BUILDlNG AND BY TH E ROAD 

116 HARBOR LIGHTS DRIVE RES 
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: POOL PLAN REVIEW 

08/ 13/2014 08/ 13/2014 02/09/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: SPANNUTH ROBERT R 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-30-046 
DISTRlCT CODE: R-1 

STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 125 .00 
TOTAL VALU E: 39,450.00 
TOTAL FEE: 125.00 
BALAN CE: 0.00 

NOTES: insta ll 12'x 23.4' ING ROUND POOL, 650SF OF PAYERS, 54" POOL CODE BLACK 
ALUMINUM FENCING WITH 2 GATES 

09102120 14 2:06:58PM Page 11 of32 



FY 2014-2015 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/3 1/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMlT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305608 710 1 lTH AVENUE NORTH RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ADDITION 

08/13/2014 08/13/2014 02/09/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305609 

OWNER: FINLEY, JAMES A AND JUANITA 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-10-004 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOTAL PAID: 55.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 4,800.00 
TOTAL FEE: 55.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: INSTALL PATIO COVER WITH ONE CEILING FAN 

611 13TH AVENUE NORTH PLAN/R 08/14/2014 08/14/2014 02/10/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: NEW RESIDENTIAL PLAN REV OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305610 

OWNER: HOFFMAN TONY JESSICA 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-15-007 
DISTRJCT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: NEW RESIDENTIAL HOME 

410 !ST AVENUE NORTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

TREE 

TOTAL PAID: 540.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 260,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 540.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/ 14/2014 08/14/2014 02/ 10/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
ST A TUS: Issued 

OWNER: TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-36-005 
DISTRJCT CODE: R-2 

TOTAL VALUE: 500.00 
TOTAL FEE: 0.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVE DEAD OAK ON 412 SURFSIDE DRIVE AND REMOVE DEAD TREE FROM 410 
I ST A VENUE NORTH 

305611 600 HIGHWAY 17 NORTH COM 08/ 14/2014 08/ 14/2014 02/ 10/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: PARKING LOT OCCUPANCY GROUP: RESTAURANT 
STATUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: DAGWOODS DELI 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-00-01-141 
DISTRICT CODE: C- l 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 300.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: PATCH HOLE IN EXISTING ASPHALT IN PARKING LOT 

09/02/2014 2:06 :58PM Page 12 of32 



FY 2014-2015 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
0810112014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305612 1210 DOGWOOD DRIVE NORTH FINE 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: FINE 

08/15/2014 08/15/2014 02/11/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305613 

OWNER: OWNER 
TAX MAP PARC EL: 191-16-23-029 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOTAL PAID: 4,200.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: 4,200.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVAL OF TREES AND BRANCHES OVER 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER. 

325 I 5TH A VENUE SOUTH TREE 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

08/15/2014 08/15/2014 02/11/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305614 

OWNER: MACCHIO DENISE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-04-025 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

NOTES: REMOVE ONE MAGNOLIA AND ONE OAK 

21 MYRTLE DRIVE SOUTH TREE 

TOTAL PAID: 150.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 850.00 
TOTAL FEE: 150.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

08/15/2014 08/15/2014 02/11/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305615 

OWNER: WHARTON BERNlE 
TAX MAP PARC EL: 195-04-01-068 
DISTRICT CODE: PD 

NOTES: REMOVE ONE GUM TREE 

1213 CEDAR DRIVE NORTH PLANS 

TOTAL PAID: 5.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 395.00 
TOTAL FEE: 5.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/15/2014 08/15/2014 02/ I 112015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION : ADDITION PLAN REVIEW OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: CUNNINGHAM JOHN ETAL 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-23-007 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: 698 SQ. FT. ADDITION PLAN REVIEW 

0910212014 2:06:58PM 

TOTAL PAID: 365.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 160,000.00 
TOTAL FEE: 365.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

Page 13 of32 



FY 2014-2015 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/3 1/2014 

PERMIT 
~LASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305616 1411 HOLLYWOOD DRIVE SOUTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

OWNER: FLOYD, THERON 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-05-014 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

RES 08/15/2014 08/15/2014 02/11/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: DUPLEX 
ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: l 00.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: MAKING STORAGE CLOSET IN HALLWAY 

305617 333 16TH AVENUE SOUTH PLANS 08/18/2014 08/18/2014 02/14/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ACCESSORY BUILDING I USE OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: MERRYMAN, JOHN 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-03-022 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

TOTAL PAID: 350.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 4,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 350.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: ACCESSORY BUILDING REVIEW 

305618 715 3RD AVENUE NORTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL 

OWNER: FERGUSON, NEIL 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-20-002 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

RES 08/18/2014 08/18/2014 02/14/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 60.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 5,600.00 
TOT AL FEE: 60.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACE EXISTING HVAC UNIT WITH NEW 3T 13SEER CARRIER SPLIT HEAT PUMP IN 
SAME LOCATION. 

305619 213 17TH AVENUE NORTH ENCRCH 08/ 18/2014 08/ 18/2014 02/14/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: DRIVEWAY ,SIDEW ALK,P ATIO OCCUPANCY GROUP: SING LE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: SPAROSTA PETER CYNTHIA 
TAX MAP PARCEL: I91-12-02-0l 1 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 5,800.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING DRIVEWAY WITH SAME DIMENSIONS WITH 
CONCRETE 

09/02/2014 2:06:58 PM Page I4 of32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 
PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 

08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305620 213 17THAVENUENORTH DRIVE 08/ 18/20 14 08/\ 8/2014 02/\ 4/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: DRIVEWAY,SIDEWALK,PATIO OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: SPAROSTA PETER CYNTHIA 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-02-011 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOTAL PAID: 30.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 5,800.00 
TOT AL FEE: 30.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING DRIVEWAY WITH SAME DIMENSIONS WITH 
CONCRETE 

305621 513 PINE DRIVE 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ELECTRICAL 

305622 

OWNER: ALLRED, ROBERT 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-38-003 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

NOTES: ROUGH IN ELECTRIC 

513 PINE DRIVE 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: PLUMBING 

305623 

OWNER: ALLRED, ROBERT 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-3 8-003 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

NOTES: ROUGH IN PLUMBING 

414 16TH AVENUE NORTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ADDITION 

OWNER: JOHNSON LARRY 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-02-022 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

RES 08/18/2014 08/18/2014 02/14/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 55.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 5,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 55.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

RES 08/\ 8/2014 08/\ 8/2014 02/\ 4/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 55.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 5,000.00 
TOTAL FEE: 55.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

RES 08/19/2014 08/19/2014 02/15/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 80.00 
TOT AL VALUE: I 0,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 80.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: ADDING A l l 'X8' BA THRROM ON BACK CORNER OF EXISTING HOUSE 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

09/02/2014 2:06:58PM Page l 5 of32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS 

PERMIT 
CLASS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305624 815 LAKESIDE DRIVE 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

305625 

OWNER: BROTHERS JOHN 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-48-012 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

NOTES: REPLACE PATIO DOOR 
UNIT #102 

333 16TH AVENUE SOUTH 

RES 08/19/2014 08/19/2014 02/15/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: 3 & 4 UNIT 
STATUS: Issued 

ZONING 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 2, 700.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/19/2014 08/19/2014 02/15/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ACCESSORY BUILDING I USE OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305626 

OWNER: MERRYMANJOHN 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-03-022 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

NOTES: 12'Xl6' STORAGE BUILDING 

I 0 I 0 MOSS DRIVE RES 

TOTAL PAID: 25.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: 25.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

08/19/2014 08/19/2014 02/15/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: SHORT GEORGE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-08-007 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

NOTES: REPLACE SLIDING GLASS DOOR 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 1,200.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

305627 311 13THAVENUENORTH RES 08/19/2014 08/19/2014 02/15/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: ABRAMS, MARYELLEN 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-23-004 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 14,500.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: DRYWALL, CABINETS, FLOORING, FINISH CARPENTY, PAINT 

0910212014 2:06:58PM Page 16 of32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 
PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 

08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305628 910 HIGHWAY 17 SOUTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

OWNER: 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-00-01-017 
DISTRICT CODE: PD 

COM 08/19/2014 08/19/2014 02/15/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 145.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 22,600.00 
TOT AL FEE: 145.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVE 6 EXISTING CELL ANTENNAS AND REPLACE WITH 3 NEW ANTENNAS; 
REMOVE AND REPLACE COAX CABLE; RETROFIT EXISTING CABINET 

305629 619 3 RD A VENUE SOUTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

OWNER: TROY 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-30-004 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

TREE 08/19/2014 08/ 19/2014 02/15/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 15.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 1,200.00 
TOTAL FEE: 15.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVE 3 PINES AND 2 DEAD TREES DAMAGED BY ICE STORM 

305630 313 HIGHWAY 17 NORTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: SIGN PLAN REVIEW 

305631 

OWNER: OWNER 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-16-003 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

NOTES: REVIEW OF NEW SIGN 

624 3RD AVENUE SOUTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

OWNER: BOYCE MIKE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-31-012 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

PLAN/S 08/20/2014 08/20/2014 02/16/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 25 .00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOTAL FEE: 25.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

RES 08/20/2014 08/20/2014 02/ 16/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 55.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 5,000.00 
TOTAL FEE: 55.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACE WINDOWS, DEMO DAMAGED DRYWALL, PAINT INSIDE AND OUT, REPLACE 
SLIDING GLASS DOOR 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

09/02/2014 2:06:58PM Page 17 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/3 1/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305632 212 11 TH A VENUE SOUTH RES 08/20/2014 08/20/2014 02/16/20 l 5 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ROOF REPLACE OR REPAIR OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

305633 

STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: BRIGGS OVERTON 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-10-013 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

NOTES: !ST ALL 30 YEAR SHINGLES 

450 HIGHWAY 17 NORTH B 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 4,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

BAN 08/20/2014 08/20/20 I 4 09/03/2014 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: BANNER OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 

305634 

OWNER: ISRAEL ANNIE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-06-037 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

ST A TUS: Issued 

NOTES: BANNER 8/20/2014-8/30/2014 

827 SURFSIDE DRIVE COM 

TOTAL PAID: 30.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOTAL FEE: 30.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/20/2014 08/20/2014 02/ 16/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ELECTRICAL OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305635 

OWNER: ALLSTATE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-12-012 
DISTRICT CODE: 

NOTES: ADD lOOAMP SERVICE 

821 SURFSIDE DRIVE AWNIN 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 500.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/20/2014 08/20/2014 02/16/20 15 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: AWNING OCCUPANCY GROUP: RESTAURANT 
ST A TUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: MUTO BENITO 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-I2-009 
DISTRICT CODE: C-2 

NOTES: COVERING EXISTING AWNING WITH TIN 

09/02/2014 2:06:58PM 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 500.00 
TOTAL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

Page l8of32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/3 1/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305636 2I8 MELODY LANE B RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

08/20/2014 08/20/2014 02/16/20I5 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305637 

OWNER: MUTO BENITO 
TAX MAP PARCEL: I95-07-15-006 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

NOTES: SCREEN IN EXISTING PORCH 

2 I 8 MELODY LANE A RES 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 500.00 
TOTAL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

08/20/2014 08/20/20 I 4 02/16/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305638 

OWNER: MUTO BENITO 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-I5-023 
DlSTRICT CODE: R-3 

NOTES: SCREEN IN EXISTING PORCH 

I I 7 7TH A VENUE SOUTH B RES 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 500.00 
TOTAL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

08/20/2014 08/20/20 I 4 02/16/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TU S: Issued 

305639 

OWNER: LAROCQUE, PETER & LISA 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-50-026 
DlSTRICT CODE: R-3 

TOTAL PAID: 230.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 40,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 230.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACE SIDING, WINDOWS, SHUTTERS, PAINT, AND REPLACE DECKING 
BOARDS/TRIM BOARDS 

616 WILLOW DRIVE SOUTH RES 08/2I /2014 08/21 /2014 02/ 17/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ROOF REPLACE OR REPAIR OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

SABR IN A 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: KISER DA VE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-37-011 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

STATUS: Issued 

NOTES: SHINGLE ROOF WITH I 30MPH WIND PROOF 

09/02/2014 2:06:58 PM 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 2,050.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

Page 19of32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/20 l 4 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305640 611 13TH AVENUE NORTH NEW/R 08/21/2014 08/21 /2014 02/17/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: NEW (RESIDENTIAL) OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

305641 

STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: HOFFMAN TONY JESSICA 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-15-007 
DISTRICT CODE: R- l 

NOTES: NEW RESIDENTIAL 

627 IST AVENUE NORTH A-B RES 

TOTAL PAID: 2,888.55 
TOTAL VALUE: 260,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 2,888.55 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ELECTRICAL 

08/21/2014 08/21/2014 02/17/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: DUPLEX 

305642 

OWNER: BEA TY MICHAEL 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-32-008 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

ST A TUS: lssued 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOTAL VALUE: l ,400.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: PANEL REPLACEMENT AND REPAIR OF CUT WIRES 

310 HIGHWAY 17NORTH SAFETY 08/21/2014 08/21 /2014 02/ 17/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: BUSfN ESS INSPECTION OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 

305643 

OWNER: CORNISH DUSTIN 
TAX MAP PARCEL: l 91-15-06-036 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

NOTES: SAFETY INSPECTION 

318 14TH AVENUE SOUTH 

STATUS: Issued 

RES 

TOTAL PAID: 75 .00 
TOTAL VALUE: 0.00 
TOTAL FEE: 75.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

08/21 /2014 08/21 /2014 02/ 17/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: DIXON JOYCE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-06-005 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

TOTAL PAID: 55.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 5,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 55.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPAIR WATER BEHIND VINYL SIDING. INTERIOR PAINT. 

0910212014 2:06:58PM Page 20 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 
PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 

08101/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS 

PERMIT 
CLASS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305644 217 IOTH AVENUE SOUTH A RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL 

08/2112014 08/21/2014 02/17/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305645 

OWNER: BENNETT BRUCE A CHRISTINE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-10-024 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 3,875.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACE HEAT PUMP SYSTEM WITH 2T 13SEER HEAT PUMP SYSTEM IN SAME 
LOCATlON. 

217 I OTHA VENUE SOUTH A RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL 

08/21/2014 08/21/2014 02/17/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305646 

OWNER: BENNETT BRUCE A CHRISTINE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-10-024 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

TOTAL PAID: 55.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 4, 161.00 
TOT AL FEE: 55.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACE HEAT PUMP SYSTEM WITH NEW 2TON I 3SEER SPLIT HEAT PUMP SYSTEM 
IN SAME LOCATION. WILL ELEVATE 4' 

411 14TH AVENUE NORTH TREE 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

08/21 /2014 08/2I /2014 02/ 17/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: KERN JAY R 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-24-007 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: REMOVE I PINE 

305647 622 13TH A VENUE SOUTH A-B 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL 

OWNER: CAMPITELLIE GEORGE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-61-009 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

TOTAL PAID: S.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 750.00 
TOTAL FEE: 5.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

RES 08/22/2014 08/22/2014 02/ 18/20 15 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: DUPLEX 
STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 75.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 8,200.00 
TOTAL FEE: 75.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVE 2 HVAC UNITS AND INSTALL 2 NEW 14SEER HVAC SPLIT HEAT PUMP UNITS 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

09102120 14 2:06:58PM Page 21 of32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305648 333 16TH AVENUE SOUTH RES 08/22/2014 08/22/2014 02/18/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: STORMWATER MANAGEMEN' OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305649 

OWNER: MERRYMAN JOHN 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-03-022 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

NOTES: STORMWATER FOR ACCESSORY BUILDING 

1013 HOLLYWOOD DRIVE SOUTH RES 

TOTAL PAID: 350.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 4,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 350.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: OWNER REPAIRS 

08/22/2014 08/22/2014 02/ 18/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: READ MATTHEW J 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-11-007 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

NOTES: REPLACE DECKING 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOTAL VALUE: l,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

305650 20 PINEWOOD DRIVE SOUTH RES 08/22/2014 08/22/2014 02/18/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ROOF REPLACE OR REPAIR OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

305651 

OWNER: ROBERTSCATHY 
TAX MAP PARC EL: 195-04-09-025 
DISTRICT CODE: 

ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 55.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 5,000.00 
TOTAL FEE: 55.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: ROOF OVER EXISTING SHINGLES WITH LAMINATE DESIGN 

118 9TH AVENUE NORTH PLAN/R 08/22/2014 08/22/2014 02/18/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: NEW (RESIDENTIAL) OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: SURFSIDE INVESTMENTS PROPERTIES LLC 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-17-008 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

NOTES: NEW RESIDENTIAL HOME 

0910212014 2:06:58PM 

TOTAL PAID: 885.16 
TOTAL VALUE: 210,000.00 
TOTALFEE: 885.16 
BALANCE: 0.00 

Page 22 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 
PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 

08101/2014 TO 08/3 1/20 14 

PERMIT 
~LASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305652 516 IST AVENUE NORTH FINE 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: FINE 

08/22/2014 08/22/2014 02/ 18/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305653 

OWNER: PORMENORJOYCE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-38-013 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

NOTES: FINE FOR 2 LIMBS ON A PROTECTED TREE 

516 !ST AVENUE NORTH TREE 

TOT AL PAID: 400.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 1,200.00 
TOT AL FEE: 400.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

08/22/2014 08/22/2014 02/18/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305654 

OWNER: PORMENORJOYCE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-38-013 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

TOTAL PAID: 300.00 
TOTAL VALUE: l,200.00 
TOT AL FEE: 300.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: DOUBLE PERMlT CHARGE--CUTTING WITHOUT PERMIT 

714 7TH AVENUE NORTH PLAN8 08/22/2014 08/22/2014 02/18/20 l 5 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ACCESSORY BUILDING I USE OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305655 

OWNER: ELLIS, JOHN W ET AL 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-59-008 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOTAL PAID: 181.25 
TOT AL VALUE: 65,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 181.25 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: DETACHED TWO CAR GARAGE NEXT TO HOME 

714 7TH AVENUE NORTH ZONING 08/22/2014 08/22/2014 02/18/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ACCESSORY BUILDING I USE OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: ELLIS, JOHN W ET AL 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-59-008 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: DETACHED TWO CAR GARAGE NEXT TO HOME 

09/02/2014 2:06:58PM 

TOTAL PAID: 25.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 65,000.00 
TOTAL FEE: 25.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

Page 23 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08101/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS 

PERMIT 
CLASS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305656 317HIGHWAY 17NORTH COM 08/22/2014 08/22/2014 02/18/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305657 

OWNER: ATKINS MARK 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-16-005 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

NOTES: REPLACE 20' 3/4 BLACK STEEL GAS LINE 

119 I OTH A VENUE SOUTH A RES 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL 

08/22/2014 08/22/2014 02/18/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: DUPLEX 

305658 

OWNER: ST ACK DA YID L 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-22-008 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

ST A TVS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 60.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 5,627.00 
TOT AL FEE: 60.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVE EXISTING HEAT PUMP SYSTEM. INST ALL NEW 2TON SPLIT HEAT PUMP 
SYSTEM IN SAME LOCATION. 

300 HIGHWAY 17 NORTH COM 08/22/2014 08/22/20 14 02/18/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ELECTRICAL OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
ST A TVS: Issued 

305659 

OWNER: TD BANK 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-06-007 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

TOTAL PAID: 155.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 25,000.00 
TOTAL FEE: 155.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: INSTALLATION OF A 400 AMP MANUAL TRANSFER SWITCH 

154 CHERRY DR.IVE RES 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ELECTRICAL 

08/25/2014 08/25/2014 02/21/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

SABRIN A 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: MILLER SAMUEL D 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-21-001 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOTAL PAID: 100.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 50.00 
TOT AL FEE: I 00.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: PUSH ELECTRIC STACK BACK INTO PLACE, FASTEN METER BASE TO BLD. RESTRAP 
STACK 

09/02/20 14 2:06: 58PM Page 24 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305660 610 3RD AVENUE NORTH TREE 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

08/25/2014 08/25/2014 02/21/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305661 

OWNER: ALLEY CLAUDE F JR & BRENDA GAIL 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-52-006 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: REMOVAL OF ONE PINE 

419 l 7TH AVENUE NORTH RES 

TOTAL PAID: 5.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 950.00 
TOTAL FEE: 5.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/25/2014 08/25/2014 02/21/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ROOF REPLACE OR REPAIR OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

305662 

OWNER: PITTS WALTER 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-02-002 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: REPLACE SHINGLES 

118 9TH AVENUE NORTH 

STATUS: Issued 

PLAN I 

TOTAL PAID: 65.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 6,200.00 
TOTAL FEE: 65.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/25/2014 08/25/2014 02/21/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: STORMWATER PLAN REVIEW OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305663 

OWNER: SURFSIDE INVESTMENTS PROPERTIES LLC 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-17-008 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

NOTES: STORMW ATER PLAN REVIEW 

622 l 3TH A VENUE SOUTH A-B RES 

TOTAL PAID: 350.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 210,000.00 
TOTAL FEE: 350.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: MECHANICAL 

08/25/2014 08/25/2014 02/21/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: DUPLEX 

OWNER: CAMPITELLIE GEORGE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-61-009 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 75.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 8,200.00 
TOTAL FEE: 75.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVE 2 HVAC UNITS AND INSTALL 2 NEW 14SEER HVAC SPLIT HEAT PUMP UNITS 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

09/02/2014 2:06:58PM Page 25 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305664 414 8TH A VENUE SOUTH RES 08/25/2014 08/25/2014 02/21/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ROOF REPLACE OR REPAIR OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

305665 

OWNER: DUBOSE CANTY LIZ 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-36-007 
DISTRICT CODE: R- I 

STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 55 .00 
TOT AL VALUE: 4,315.00 
TOTAL FEE: 55 .00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVE AND REPLACE SHINGLES TO MEET 130MPH WlND RATING 

801HIGHWAY17 SOUTH ZONING 08/25/2014 08/25/20 I 4 02/21/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: ZONlNG PERMIT OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305666 

OWNER: NAPA AUTO PARTS 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-63-003 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

NOTES: REMOVE PAVING FILL MULCH AROUND PLANTS 

13 17 OCEAN BOULEY ARD SOUTH RES 

TOTAL PAID: 25.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: 25.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: REMODEL 

08/25/20 I 4 08/25/2014 02/21/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: 5 OR + UNITS 
STATUS: Issued 

305667 

OWNER: PERSA BRANDON A 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-24-026 
DISTRICT CODE: R-3 

TOTAL PAID: 205.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 34,456.37 
TOTAL FEE: 205.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REF ACING KITCHEN CABINETS, REMODEL BATHROOM 

716 7TH AVENUE NORTH FENCE 08/25/2014 08/25/2014 02/21 /2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: FENCE INST ALLA Tl ON OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

SABRIN A 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: HEALY JERE ET AL 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-59-007 
DISTRICT CODE: R- I 

STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALU E: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: OWNER PULLED PERMIT FOR FENCE AFTER INSTALATION 

09/02/2014 2:06: 58PM Page 26 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305668 716 7TH A VENUE NORTH ENCRCH 0812512014 08/25/2014 02/2l/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: FENCE INSTALLATION OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

305669 

OWNER: HEALY JERE ET AL 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-59-007 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

ST A TUS: Issued 

NOTES: ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FOR FENCE 

I 16 HARBOR LIGHTS DRIVE POOL! 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/25/2014 08/25/2014 02/21/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: POOL INSTALLATION OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 

OWNER: SPANNUTH ROBERT R 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-30-046 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

ST A TUS: Issued 

TOT AL PAID: 250.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 39,450.00 
TOT AL FEE: 250.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: INSTALL 12'X23.4' INGROUND SWIMMING POOL, 650SF OF PAYERS, 54'POOL CODE 
BLACK ALUMINUM FENCING WITH TWO GA TES 

305670 510 IOTHAVENUENORTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: DECK 

OWNER: MASK, RONALD 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-23-019 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

RES 08/26/2014 08/26/2014 02/22/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 1,200.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVE AND INST ALL NEW DECKING 

305671 61 I CEDAR DRIVE SOUTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION : TREE REMOVAL 

OWNER: MCALLISTER PAM 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-17-006 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: REMOVE ONE OAK 

TREE 08/26/2014 08/26/2014 02/22/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: lssued 

TOTAL PAID: 75.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 650.00 
TOT AL FEE: 75.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

09/02/2014 2:06:58PM Page 27 of32 



FY 2014-2015 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/2014 TO 0813112014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305672 114 HIGHWAY 17 NORTH B OPEN 08/26/2014 08/26/2014 08/31/2014 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: OPEN DISPLAY OF MDSE OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 

305673 

STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: FAMILY DOLLAR STORES OF SC INC #287 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-06-002 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

NOTES: SIDEWALK SELL 8/28/2014 - 91112014 

700 HIGHWAY 17 SOUTH B SAFETY 

TOTAL PAID: 30.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: 30.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/26/2014 08/26/2014 02/22/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: BUSINESS INSPECTION OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 

305674 

OWNER: D GRAPHICS 
TAX MAP PARC EL: 191-15-08-021 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

NOTES: SAFETY INSPECTION 

715 CEDAR DRIVE NORTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

305675 

OWNER: BELLAMY KEN 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-16-48-001 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: REMOVE ONE PINE 

51815THAVENUENORTH 

STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 75.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 0.00 
TOTAL FEE: 75.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TREE 08/26/2014 08/26/2014 02/22/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

PLAN/R 

TOTAL PAID: 5.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 250.00 
TOTAL FEE: 5.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/26/2014 08/26/2014 02/22/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: NEW RESIDENTIAL PLAN REV OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: NEILL MARY ANNA 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-19-012 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: NEW RESIDENTIAL 

0910212014 2:06:58 PM 

TOTAL PAID: 555.76 
TOTAL VALUE: 110,000.00 
TOTAL FEE: 555.76 
BALANCE: 0.00 

Page 28 of32 



FY 2014-2015 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/0112014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305677 611 13TH AVENUE NORTH TREE 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION : TREE REMOVAL 

08/27/2014 08/27/2014 02/23/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305678 

OWNER: HOFFMAN TONY JESSICA 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-15-007 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOTAL PAID: 190.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 4,000.00 
TOT AL FEE: 190.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: 2 PROTECTED 8 UNPROTECTED (2 OAKS 8 PINES) 

1311 CHERRY DRIVE PLAN/R 08/27/2014 08/27/2014 02/23/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: NEW RESIDENTIAL PLAN REV OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305679 

OWNER: BROWN DONALD TAMMY 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-12-14-020 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

NOTES: NEW RESIDENTIAL 

520 8TH A VENUE SOUTH RES 

TOTAL PAID: 807.98 
TOT AL VALUE: 289,000.00 
TOTAL FEE: 807.98 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION : PLUMBING 

08/27/2014 08/27/2014 02/23/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

OWNER: SANDERS MATTHEW 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-25-009 
DISTRICT CODE: R-1 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 362.10 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: INST ALL 1/2" COPPER LINE TO STOVE AND OUTSIDE GRILL 

305680 122 HIGHWAY 17 NORTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

OWNER: PIGGL Y WIGGLY 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 191-15-06-003 
DISTRICT CODE: C-1 

COM 08/27/2014 08/27/2014 02/23/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSINESS 
STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 55 .00 
TOT AL VALUE: 5,000.00 
TOT AL FE E: 55.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOV E EXISTING FRP PANELS AND REPLACE WITH NEW 27 SHEETS AND PAINT 
CEILING 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

09/02/2014 2:06:58PM Page 29 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/0112014 TO 08/31/2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305681 724 JUNIPER DRIVE A 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

OWNER: 
TAX MAP PARCEL: I95-03-65-0I8 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

TREE 08/27/2014 08/27/2014 02/23/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: DUPLEX 
ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 75.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 300.00 
TOTAL FEE: 75.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVE ONE OAK AND DYING HICKORY 

305682 13 SOUTH BEACH DRIVE 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

305683 

OWNER: CECINA RICK 
TAX MAP PARC EL: 195- 02-04-017 
DISTRICT CODE: PD 

NOTES: REMOVE ONE PINE 

318 14TH AVENUE SOUTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

305685 

OWNER: DIXON JOYCE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-06-005 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

NOTES: REMOVE 8 PINES 

910 HIGHWAY 17 SOUTH 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

OWNER: HORRY TELEPHONE 
TAX MAP PARCEL: I95-00-0l-017 
DISTRICT CODE: PD 

TREE 08/28/2014 08/28/2014 02/24/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 5.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 200.00 
TOT AL FEE: 5.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TREE 08/28/2014 08/28/2014 02/24/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

ZONING 

TOTAL PAID: 40.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 2,500.00 
TOT AL FEE: 40.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

08/28/2014 08/28/2014 02/24/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: BUSIN ESS 
STATUS: Issued 

TOTAL PAID: 25.00 
TOT AL VALUE: 22,600.00 
TOTAL FEE: 25.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: SWAPPING EXISTING ANTENNAS ON EXISTING CELL PHONE TOWER 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

09/02/2014 2:06:58P M Page 30 of 32 



FY 2014-2015 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 
08/01/20 14 TO 08/3 1/20 14 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 
PERMIT NO ADDRESS APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

305686 613 JUNIPER DRIVE PLAN/R 08/28/2014 08/28/2014 02/24/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: NEW RESIDENTIAL PLAN REV OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
ST A TUS: Issued 

305687 

OWNER: MC MC PROPERTIES LLC 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-19-003 
DISTRICT CODE: 

NOTES: NEW RESIDENTIAL 

I 021 MYRTLE DRIVE SOUTH TREE 

TOTAL PAID: 356.86 
TOTAL VALUE: 90,000.00 
TOTAL FEE: 356.86 
BALANCE: 0.00 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL 

08/28/2014 08/28/2014 02/24/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

305688 

OWNER: 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-07-08-005 
DISTRICT CODE: R-2 

TOTAL VALUE: 200.00 
TOT AL FEE: 0.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVE ONE DYING OAK AND TRIMMING A DEAD LIMB 

615 \3TH AVENUE SOUTH #140 RES 
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL REPAIRS 

08/28/2014 08/28/2014 02/24/2015 

OCCUPANCY GROUP: 5 OR+ UNITS 
STATUS: Issued 

305689 

OWNER: MAXWELLNANCY 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-03-59-042 
DISTRICT CODE: PD 

TOTAL PAID: 50.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 2,716.00 
TOT AL FEE: 50.00 
BALANCE: 0.00 

NOTES: REPLACE WOOD SIDING WITH HARDIE SIDING 

214 WILLOW DRIVE SOUTH TREE 08/29/2014 08/29/2014 02/25/2015 

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: TREE REMOVAL OCCUPANCY GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY 
STATUS: Issued 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

OWNER: LY ERLY, NELSON 
TAX MAP PARCEL: 195-04-01-027 
DISTRICT CODE: PD 

TOTAL PAID: 10.00 
TOTAL VALUE: 0.00 
TOT AL FEE: l 0.00 
BALAN CE: 0.00 

NOTES: REMOVAL OF l PINE TREE AND l BRADFORD PEAR. 

0910212014 2:06:58PM Page 31 of32 



FY 2014-2015 

PERMIT NO ADDRESS 

SABRINA 
cp02 lr06 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 
PERMIT REPORT BY PERMIT NUMBER 

08/0V2014 TO 08/3 V2014 

PERMIT 
CLASS 

DATE DATE DATE DATE 

TOT AL NUMBER OF PERMITS: 
TOTAL VALUATION: 

TOTAL FEES CHARGED: 
TOT AL FEES PAID: 

APPLIED ISSUED EXPIRED COMPLETED 

124 
2,296,726.25 

19,388.06 
19,388.06 

09102120 I 4 2:06:57PM Page 32 of 32 



RODNEY KEZIAH 
Chief of Pol ice 

INTRODUCTION: 

SURFSIDE BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT 
811 Pine Drive 

Surfside Beach, SC 29575 

Monthly Activity Report 
AUG 2014 

(1-AUG- 31 -AUG 14) 
Prepared by Rodney Keziah 

DOUGLAS F. SAMPLES 
Mayor 

August 2014 statistics show an 11 % decrease in calls for service from last month 
(1562 to 1390). Arrest and Citation data between August 2013 and August 2014 showed a 
12% decrease (299 to 267). 

As always, these numbers will be detailed for you in the Workload I Performance Metrics 
section of the report. 

PERSONNEL ACTIONS: 

One personnel action was taken during this reporting period. 

1 



HIGH RISK LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES: 

SBPD officers used one reportable level of force and conducted one vehicle 
pursuit during this reporting period (standard handcuffing, escort holds, etc. do 
not require additional reporting beyond our Uniform Crime Report - see following 
table for summary). 

SBPD - HIGH RISK LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES (AUG 2014 Reporting Period) 
DATE ACTIVITY TYPE OFFENSE OFFICERS ARREST INJURIES PROP. DAMAGE 

Disorderly 

Conduct I Minor to 
08AUG Use of Force SGT Bailey YES NO 

Interfere With Suspect 

Police 

This was a take-down maneuver to arrest an intoxicated subject on the beach that was causing a disturbance. He was placed in the sand and 

handcuffed. Minor scrapes to his face from the sand. 

DUI I Fail to PTL 
15AUG Pursuit YES NO NO 

Stop Manemeit 

This was a low speed short pursuit of an intoxicated driver. The driver finally pulled over after approximate ly 1.5 miles. 

I I 

TRAINING: 

As always, officers maintained their Class 1 Law Enforcement licenses via 
online training provided by the SC Criminal Justice Academy, and continued to 
receive their mandated in- service hours through the SC Criminal Justice 
Academy online. 

Advanced training was at a minimum to maintain proper staffing levels during our 
peak season . 

Officers Anderson, Carcich, and Manemeit completed a 16-hour course on Surf 
Rescue on August 5th and 61

h held at the Surfside Beach Fire Department in conjunction 
with the Fire Dept. I would like to thank Chief Cimini for coordinating this much needed 
training . 

LT Hofmann attended a 36-hour FBl-LEEDA Supervisor Leadership Institute held at 
the Myrtle Beach P.olice De::partment August 41

h-8th. 

Chief Keziah, CAPT Miller, and LT Hofmann attended a one-day seminar on Law 
Enforcement Best Practices/Legal Trends sponsored by MASC/RMS in Summerville on 
August 261

h . 

All Personnel began MASC/RMS Training on Dealing with Intoxicated Individuals 
and Suicide Awareness for Law Enforcement. 

2 



WORKLOAD I PERFORMANCE METRICS: 

As usual, we've included our Monthly Activity Report (along with the same period 
last year spreadsheet for comparison purposes). Also included are the usual 
supplemental reports: the Criminal Investigations log and the USMS Fugitive Task 
Force report. 

Sgt. Bailey's participation in the US Marshalls Task Force assisted our agency 
in clearing 14 of our outstanding warrants and collecting $3890 in bond and fine 
money. The numbers for the month are low due to staffing and training needs. 

This month, SBPD officers issued 99 written warnings in lieu of Uniform Traffic 
Tickets or to record vehicles stopped for non-traffic related reasons (these are not 
reflected in our database totals). 

NOTABLE EVENTS/ INFORMATION 

On Aug 9, a press release was issued to local media outlets outlining the arrest of 
a vehicle burglary suspect. Numerous cases have been cleared as a result of this arrest, 
along with stolen property being returned to the rightful owners. 

On Aug 26, SBPD participated in the 15th Circuit Law Enforcement Network Hands 
Across the Border Initiative. During the awards ceremony we were presented a Utility 
Search and Rescue LED Light valued at over $1200.00 for our participation . 

Thank you for your continued support of our efforts. Please feel free to call if you 
have any further questions concerning the monthly report. 

3 



SURFSIDE BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Monthly Activity Report 
AUG 2014 

(1 AUG - 31 AUG 14) 

ATTACHMENTS 

AND 

SUPPORTING MATERIALS 

4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 
M thl R t A t 2014 

.M11.."illl re~ :.i11.•.11.,·_.,..i~ri•"'l'olin•.11• ~ ~u• ' '-.,., o ll'~1U:J..~ " ~· 
91 1 HANG-UP 14 ACCESSORY TO FELONY 

ABANDONED PROPERTY IALLOW UNAUTHORIZED OPERATION OF MOTOR VEH 1 

ABANDONED VEHICLE ANIMAL AT LARGE 

ACCIDENT W/ INJURIES 8 ARMED ROBBERY 

ACCIDENT W/ PROPERTY DAMAGE 34 AROMATIC HYDROCARBON INTOXICANTS 

ACCIDENT W/ TOWN PROPERTY 1 ARSON 

AGENCY ASSIST 16 ASSAUL T/BATIERY (1 ST DEGREE) 

ALARM BUSINESS 29 IASSAUL T/BA TIE RY (2ND DEGREE) 

ALARM RESIDENCE 14 IASSAULT/BATIERY (3RD DEGREE) 2 

ALARM VEHICLE BANK FRAUD 

ALCOHOL VIOLATION BICYCLE VIOLATIONS 

ANIMAL CALL GENERAL 21 BODILY FLUIDS ON AN OFFICER/JAILER 

ANIMAL CRUEL TY BREACH OF PEACE 3 

ARMED ROBBERY (STRONG) BREACH OF TRUST 

ARMED SUBJECT BREAKING & ENTERING MOTOR VEHICLE 6 

ASSAULT GENERAL 3 BURGLARY 1 ST DEGREE/ATTEMPT 

ASSAULT VERBAL 1 BURGLARY 2ND DEGREE/ATIEMPT 

BEACH PATROL 21 BURGLARY 3RD DEGREE/ATIEMPT 

BOMB THREAT BYPASS WATER METER 

BOOKING MISC AGENCIES 32 CARELESS OPERATION 2 

BREACH OF TRUST 4 CHILD ENDANGERMENT 

BURGLARY ATIEMPTED 2 CHILD NEGLECT 2 

BURGLARY BUILDING CHILD RESTRAINT VIOLATION 

BURGLARY BUSINESS 1 CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR 

BURGLARY RESIDENCE 2 CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY 

BURGLARY VEHICLE 17 CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 4 

CHECK FORGERY 10 CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HIGH & AGGRAVATED 

CHILD ABUSE CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT 

CITY ORDINANCE VIOLATION 3 CUTTING PROTECTED TREES 

CIVIL MATTER 14 DEFRAUDING CAB/INNKEEPER 1 

CREDIT CARD ABUSE 2 DEFRAUDING RESTAURANT 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY BY TENANT 

DEATH INVESTIGATION DISORDERLY CONDUCT/PUBLIC INTOX 26 

DEBIT CARD ABUSE DRIVER'S LICENSE VIOLATIONS/RESTRICTIONS 1 

DECOY CAR DRIVING ACROSS PROPERTY/TRAFFIC CONTROL 

DEFRAUD CHECK DRIVING LEFT OF CENTER 1 

DEFRAUD FOOD BILL DRIVING ON SIDEWALK 

DEFRAUD GAS DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION 20 

DEFRAUD INNKEEPER 2 DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE 4 

DEFRAUD WRECKER DRIVING WITHOUT LIGHTS 

DISABLED VEHICLE 4 DRIVING WITH UNLAWFUL ALCOHOL CONTENT 2 

DISORDERLY SUBJECT 19 DRIVING WRONG SIDE OF HIGHWAY 

DISPATCH TRAINING EQUIPMENT VIOLATION 2 

DISTURBANCE DOMESTIC 23 EXCESSIVE ACCELERATION 

DISTURBANCE MUSIC 5 EXPLOITATION OF A VUNERABLE ADULT 

DISTURBANCE NOISE 11 FAILURE TO DIM LIGHTS 

Page 1 of 4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 
M thl R t A t 2014 on 1y~ ugus 

......... . .... , .. -~·- ' 
~W:JIL...._ tJ ..._..,~ &'J 1 .. :..-- - 1:.ue.,_,_TN ~L'JU .:.+..- ,..,.1r.1u :..--..-;im lf••••!.l-~".;';i:.;.:...:1::;'ifff?-~.~}J.~\·~<,_: 
DRUG LAW VIOLATION 4 FAILURE TO GIVE PROPER SIGNAL 

EMBEZZLEMENT FAILURE TO OBTAIN DRIVER'S LICENSE 

ESCORT 6 FAILURE TO STOP FOR BLUE LIGHTS 2 

ESCORT BUSINESS 1 FAILURE TO SURRENDER DRIVER'S LICENSE 2 

ESCORT FUNERAL FAILURE TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY 6 

EXPLOSION FALSE INFORMATION TO LAW ENFORCEMENT 1 

FAILURE TO RETURN RENTED PROPERTY FELONY DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE 

FIGHT 1 FEROCIOUSNICIOUS DOGS 

FIRE ASSIST FILING FALSE POLICE REPORT 

FIREWORKS 60 FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD 2 

FOLLOW UP 72 FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD THEFT 

FOOT PATROL 6 FIREWORKS 

FOUND ARTICLE 6 FOLLOWING TOO CLOSELY 

FOUND BIKE 2 FORGERY 2 

HARASSMENT 3 FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE 1 

HARASSMENT PHONE 6 GOLF CART VIOLATION 

HARASSMENT/STALKING 1 GRAND LARCENY 2 

HIT/RUN W/INJURIES HABITUAL OFFENDER 

HIT/RUN W/PROPERTY DAMAGE 6 HANDICAP VIOLATION 

HORRY COUNTY BOOKING 94 HARASSMENT 

IDENTITY THEFT 1 HARBORING RUNAWAY 

IMPROPER PARKING 16 HELMET LAW VIOLATION 

INCORRIGIBLE JUVENILE IMPERSONATING LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 1 

INDECENT EXPOSURE IMPROPER BACKING 

INFORMATION 20 IMPROPER LANE CHANGE 

INTOXICATED DRIVER 4 IMPROPER LIGHTS 3 
INTOXICATED PEDESTRIAN 11 IMPROPER PARKING 

KIDNAPPING IMPROPER PASSING 1 

LASER DEVICES 1 IMPROPER START 

LITTERING IMPROPER TURN 1 

LOST ARTICLE 7 INDECENT EXPOSURE 

LOST CHILD ON THE BEACH 1 INTERFER WITH POLICE 2 

MAIL TAMPERING 1 KIDNAPPING 

MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO AUTO 1 LEAVING THE SCENE (ATTENDED/UNATTENDED/PROP) 2 

MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO BUSINESS LIQUOR WITH BROKEN SEAL 

MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 4 LITTERING 1 

MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO RESIDENCE LOUD NOISE 

MEDICAL EMERGENCY 12 MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO PLACE OF WORSHIP 

MENTALLY ILL SUBJECT 3 MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 

MESSAGE DELIVERY MALICIOUS INJURY TO ANIMAL 

MISC BEACH PROBLEM 10 MINOR POSSESSION ALCOHOL 1 

MISC CORRECT LATER MINOR POSSESSION TOBACCO 

MISSING JUVENILE 3 MOPED VIOLATIONS 

MISSING PERSON MOVE OVER LAW 

OPEN DOOR BUSINESS NO BUSINESS LICENSE 

OPEN DOOR RESIDENCE NO DRIVER'S LICENSE IN POSSESSION 1 

Page 2 of 4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 
M thl R t A t 2014 ~or- ~s •<' .. ~.. w ,._ --.' ...... -~ 

D ll-."illlhl'lt.."f'-'"" .ot'-""iilf::ll'i B'•Ywn"11• "" 10 1:.J..,-._-. ul fl•H(;+..'it-~ •. --<,..,:;;? 1 .-~ .... ~..,.·~ .. i'~-;r·. 
OPEN DOOR TOWN PROPERTY NO GOGGLES ON MOTORCYCLE 

OPEN DOOR VEHICLE NO MOTORCYCLE DRIVER'S LICENSE 

PREMISE CHECK 79 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 5 

PROPERTY FOR DESTRUCTION NO SC DRIVER'S LICENSE 11 

PROWLER 1 NOISE VIOLATION (ANIMAL) 

PUBLIC ASSIST 24 OBTAIN SIGN/PROPERTY UNDER FALSE PRETENSE 

RADAR/TRAFFIC CONTROL OPEN CONTAINER (BEER/WINE) 4 

REPOSSESSION 4 OPERATING UNINSURED VEHICLE 6 

ROAD BLOCK OPERATING UNSAFE VEHICLE 

SANITATION PROBLEM PARKED/STOPPED IN ROADWAY 

SEX CRIMESNICE PEDESTRIAN ON HIGHWAY 

SHOOTING VICTIM PEEPING TOM 

SHOPLIFTING 2 PETIT LARCENY 

SMOKING ORDINANCE VIOLATION 1 POINT/PRESENT FIREARM 

SOLICITATION (RELIGIOUS) POSSESSION OF COCAINE/CRACK/ICE 1 

STABBING VICTIM POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MEDS) 10 

STOLEN PROPERTY/LARCENY 25 POSSESSION OF CRIMINAL TOOLS/IMPLEMENTS 1 

STOLEN TAG POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA 3 

STOLEN VEHICLE 3 POSSESSION OF FAKE ID 

STOLEN VEHICLE LOCATED POSSESSION OF HEROIN 

STREET DEPT PROBLEM 1 POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS < $2000 5 

SUICIDE ATTEMPT POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS > $2000 1 

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 24 POSSESSION OF STOLEN VEHICLE 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON(S) 41 POSSESSION OF WEAPON DURING CRIME 

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE(S) 29 POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DIST MARIJUANA 

TOWED VEHICLE 1 POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DIST OTHER 

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 12 POSSESSION W ITH INTENT NEAR A SCHOOUPARK 

TRAFFIC HAZARD 2 PROSTITUTION 

TRAFFIC STOP 406 RECKLESS DRIVING 4 

TRANSPORT 20 REGISTRATION VIOL (EXPIRED TAG/NO REG POSS/ETC) 26 

TRESPASSING 4 RESISTING ARREST 1 

UNKNOWN CALL TYPE SEATBELT VIOLATION 18 

UTILITY PROBLEM SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR 

VANDALISM GENERAL 2 SHOPLIFTING 1 

WARRANT SERVICE 19 SIMPLE POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA 11 

WATER DEPT PROBLEM 2 SIZE LIMIT ON LOAD EXCEEDED 

WEATHER RELATED ISSUE SLEEPING IN AUTOMOBILE 

WELFARE CONCERN 12 SMOKING ORDINANCE VIOLATION 

rnRil. 1390 SOLICITING BUSINESS ON HIGHWAY 

SPEEDING (17 CORRIDOR) 14 

SPEEDING (RESIDENTIAL) 29 

SPILLING/UNSECURED LOAD 

STALKING 

STOP SIGN/LIGHT VIOLATION 2 

STRONGARM ROBBERY 

SUPPL YING ALCOHOL TO MINOR 

Page 3 of 4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 
Monthl Report - Au ust 2014 

~~MSJ~Mf.11~WiM~~~ 

THEFT OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 

THREAT OF A PUBLIC OFFICIAL 

TOO FAST FOR CONDITIONS 3 
TRAFFICKING 

TRESPASSING 

UNA TIENDED MOTOR VEHICLE WITH KEYS IN IGNITION 

UNLAWFUL CARRY OF WEAPON 2 

UNLAWFUL USE OF TELEPHONE 

USE OF VEHICLE W/O OWNERS CONSENT 

USE/POSSESSION OF ANOTHERS DRIVER'S LICENSE 

VEHICLE ON BEACH 

VIOLATION OF PROTECTION ORDER 

WINDOW TINT VIOLATION 

WIPERS WITHOUT LIGHTS 

267 

78 
99 

30 
207 

SBPD Prisoners Trans. to County Jail 60 

Page 4 of 4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 
M thl R t J I 2014 on epor - UIY 

~lf:i lL- •tJ .... ""'l:..ia•• 'IM'·~-m1 r:Jfi ll'•YNH•11••· 
.:f.:;.. . r.·•ol• ...,,, ·--

1u·; 1•• t:.i........-... u: lf'~1111111.:.i.."'1~ ,"/t!V,,f 
-~-

911 HANG-UP 9 )11.CCESSORY TO FELONY 

ABANDONED PROPERTY ALLOW UNAUTHORIZED OPEMTION OF MOTOR VEH 

ABANDONED VEHICLE ANIMAL AT LARGE 

ACCIDENT W/ INJURIES 6 ~RMED ROBBERY 

ACCIDENT W/ PROPERTY DAMAGE 45 AROMATIC HYDROCARBON INTOXICANTS 

ACCIDENT W/ TOWN PROPERTY 1 ARSON 

AGENCY ASSIST 23 ASSAULT/BATTERY (1 ST DEGREE) 

ALARM BUSINESS 45 ASSAULT/BATTERY (2ND DEGREE) 

ALARM RESIDENCE 18 ASSAULT/BATTERY (3RD DEGREE) 4 

ALARM VEHICLE BANKFMUD 

ALCOHOL VIOLATION BICYCLE VIOLATIONS 

ANIMAL CALL GENEML 21 BODILY FLUIDS ON AN OFFICER/JAILER 

ANIMAL CRUEL TY 1 BREACH OF PEACE 1 

ARMED ROBBERY (STRONG) 1 BREACH OF TRUST 

ARMED SUBJECT BREAKING & ENTERING MOTOR VEHICLE 

ASSAULT GENERAL 7 BURGLARY 1ST DEGREE/ATTEMPT 2 

ASSAULT VERBAL 5 BURGLARY 2ND DEGREE/ATTEMPT 

BEACH PATROL 33 BURGLARY 3RD DEGREE/ATTEMPT 

BOMB THREAT BYPASS WATER METER 

BOOKING MISC AGENCIES 28 CARELESS OPEM TION 7 

BREACH OF TRUST 3 CHILD ENDANGERMENT 

BURGLARY ATTEMPTED CHILD NEGLECT 

BURGLARY BUILDING CHILD RESTMINT VIOLATION 

BURGLARY BUSINESS CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR 

BURGLARY RESIDENCE 8 CRIMINAL CONSPIMCY 1 

BURGLARY VEHICLE 15 CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 1 

CHECK FORGERY 1 CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HIGH & AGGMVATED 

CHILD ABUSE CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT 1 

CITY ORDINANCE VIOLATION 2 CUTTING PROTECTED TREES 

CIVIL MATTER 19 DEFRAUDING CAB/INNKEEPER 

CREDIT CARD ABUSE 2 DEFMUDING RESTAURANT 1 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY BY TENANT 

DEATH INVESTIGATION DISORDERLY CONDUCT/PUBLIC INTOX 27 

DEBIT CARD ABUSE DRIVER'S LICENSE VIOLATIONS/RESTRICTIONS 

DECOY CAR DRIVING ACROSS PROPERTY/TMFFIC CONTROL 

DEFMUD CHECK 1 DRIVING LEFT OF CENTER 1 

DEFMUD FOOD BILL 2 DRIVING ON SIDEWALK 

DEFMUDGAS DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION 18 

DEFRAUD INNKEEPER DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE 8 

DEFMUD WRECKER DRIVING WITHOUT LIGHTS 

DISABLED VEHICLE 12 DRIVING W ITH UNLAWFUL ALCOHOL CONTENT 1 

DISORDERLY SUBJECT 17 DRIVING WRONG SIDE OF HIGHWAY 

DISPATCH TMINING 1 EQUIPMENT VIOLATION 8 

DISTURBANCE DOMESTIC 18 EXCESSIVE ACCELEMTION 

DISTURBANCE MUSIC 5 EXPLOITATION OF A VUNEMBLE ADULT 

DISTURBANCE NOISE 13 FAILURE TO DIM LIGHTS 

Page 1of4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 
M thl R t J I 2014 on ly epor - UIY 

~1-~'tl fo] ... -Y• it=JDt;{~-. :~·-·. ·~~·- :.>)~~ ~· I ;;n:.jfi lJ•1'M.ll'Jl l "'" 9'. lt:t•• l~ .......... ···- ~··.:..... ·"':~=. ;~ :--:~ . '" ' .... _,., .... ~.... ; .. 
DRUG LAW VIOLATION 6 FAILURE TO GIVE PROPER SIGNAL 5 
EMBEZZLEMENT FAILURE TO OBTAIN DRIVER'S LICENSE 

ESCORT 8 FAILURE TO STOP FOR BLUE LIGHTS 

ESCORT BUSINESS FAILURE TO SURRENDER DRIVER'S LICENSE 2 

ESCORT FUNERAL FAILURE TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY 5 
EXPLOSION FALSE INFORMATION TO LAW ENFORCEMENT 

FAILURE TO RETURN RENTED PROPERTY FELONY DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE 

FIGHT 6 FEROCIOUSNICIOUS DOGS 

FIRE ASSIST 2 FILING FALSE POLICE REPORT 

FIREWORKS 64 FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD 2 

FOLLOW UP 87 FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD THEFT 

FOOT PATROL 6 FIREWORKS 2 

FOUND ARTICLE 30 FOLLOWING TOO CLOSELY 2 

FOUND BIKE 1 FORGERY 

HARASSMENT 6 FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE 

HARASSMENT PHONE 7 GOLF CART VIOLATION 

HARASSMENT/STALKING GRAND LARCENY 

HIT/RUN W/INJURIES HABITUAL OFFENDER 

HIT/RUN W/PROPERTY DAMAGE 6 HANDICAP VIOLATION 1 

HORRY COUNTY BOOKING 65 HARASSMENT 

IDENTITY THEFT 1 HARBORING RUNAWAY 

IMPROPER PARKING 11 HELMET LAW VIOLATION 

INCORRIGIBLE JUVENILE 1 IMPROPER BACKING 

INDECENT EXPOSURE IMPROPER LANE CHANGE 1 

INFORMATION 9 IMPROPER LIGHTS 

INTOXICATED DRIVER 6 IMPROPER PARKING 1 

INTOXICATED PEDESTRIAN 9 IMPROPER PASSING 

KIDNAPPING IMPROPER START 

LASER DEVICES 1 IMPROPER TURN 2 

LITTERING INDECENT EXPOSURE 

LOST ARTICLE 2 INTERFER WITH POLICE 4 

LOST CHILD ON THE BEACH 3 KIDNAPPING 

MAIL TAMPERING LEAVING THE SCENE {ATTENDED/UNATTENDED/PROP) 2 

MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO AUTO LIQUOR WITH BROKEN SEAL 

MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO BUSINESS 1 LITTERING 

MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 2 LOUD NOISE 

MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO RESIDENCE MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO PLACE OF WORSHIP 

MEDICAL EMERGENCY 17 MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 1 

MENTALLY ILL SUBJECT 1 MALICIOUS INJURY TO ANIMAL 

MESSAGE DELIVERY 5 MINOR POSSESSION ALCOHOL 4 

MISC BEACH PROBLEM 4 MINOR POSSESSION TOBACCO 1 

MISC CORRECT LATER MOPED VIOLATIONS 1 

MISSING JUVENILE 11 MOVE OVER LAW 

MISSING PERSON 6 NO BUSINESS LICENSE 

OPEN DOOR BUSINESS NO DRIVER'S LICENSE IN POSSESSION 

OPEN DOOR RESIDENCE NO GOGGLES ON MOTORCYCLE 

Page 2 of 4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 

,..-.11h~ r.~"f~a·.1 ... ,__ .. ;;rr::Jri JJ~THH'.111 ~-:,~1: .. ~?~~ ...... ~H· ~ I - l~_l;-j:i..'ih{il,'J,..;'j~iJ ~~ • u~. u .. • .;. ·· .: .. F •'-'. •• -. 

OPEN DOOR TOWN PROPERTY NO MOTORCYCLE DRIVER'S LICENSE 

OPEN DOOR VEHICLE NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 11 

PREMISE CHECK 87 NO SC DRIVER'S LICENSE 13 

PROPERTY FOR DESTRUCTION 1 NOISE VIOLATION (ANIMAL) 

PROWLER OBTAIN SIGN/PROPERTY UNDER FALSE PRETENSE 2 

PUBLIC ASSIST 44 OPEN CONTAINER (BEER/WINE) 7 

RADAR/TRAFFIC CONTROL OPERATING UNINSURED VEHICLE 5 
REPOSSESSION 5 OPERATING UNSAFE VEHICLE 

ROAD BLOCK 1 PARKED/STOPPED IN ROADWAY 

SANITATION PROBLEM PEDESTRIAN ON HIGHWAY 

SEX CRIMESNICE 1 PEEPING TOM 

SHOOTING VICTIM PETIT LARCENY 

SHOPLIFTING 2 POINT/PRESENT FIREARM 

SMOKING ORDINANCE VIOLATION POSSESSION OF COCAINE/CRACK/ICE 

SOLICITATION (RELIGIOUS) 1 POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MEDS) 3 

STABBING VICTIM POSSESSION OF CRIMINAL TOOLS/IMPLEMENTS 

STOLEN PROPERTY/LARCENY 21 POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA 4 

STOLEN TAG 1 POSSESSION OF FAKE ID 

STOLEN VEHICLE 4 POSSESSION OF HEROIN 

STOLEN VEHICLE LOCATED POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS < $2000 2 

STREET DEPT PROBLEM 2 POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS > $2000 

SUICIDE ATIEMPT 2 POSSESSION OF STOLEN VEHICLE 

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 19 POSSESSION OF WEAPON DURING CRIME 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON(S) 48 POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DIST MARIJUANA 

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE(S) 27 POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DIST OTHER 

TOWED VEHICLE 3 POSSESSION WITH INTENT NEAR A SCHOOL/PARK 

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 36 PROSTITUTION 

TRAFFIC HAZARD 4 RECKLESS DRIVING 5 

TRAFFIC STOP 460 REGISTRATION VIOL (EXPIRED TAG/NO REG POSS/ETC) 34 
TRANSPORT 12 RESISTING ARREST 

TRESPASSING 1 SEATBELT VIOLATION 5 

UNKNOWN CALL TYPE SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR 

UTILITY PROBLEM 1 SHOPLIFTING 2 

VANDALISM GENERAL 6 SIMPLE POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA 7 
1--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~+--~~---1 

WARRANT SERVICE 14 SIZE LIMIT ON LOAD EXCEEDED 

WATER DEPT PROBLEM 3 SLEEPING IN AUTOMOBILE 

WEATHER RELATED ISSUE 1 SMOKING ORDINANCE VIOLATION 

WELFARE CONCERN 9 SOLICITING BUSINESS ON HIGHWAY 

I~ 1562 SPEEDING (17 CORRIDOR) 7 

SPEEDING (RESIDENTIAL) 33 

SPILLING/UNSECURED LOAD 

STALKING 

STOP SIGN/LIGHT VIOLATION 6 

STRONGARM ROBBERY 

SUPPL YING ALCOHOL TO MINOR 

THEFT OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 

Page 3 of 4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 
M thl R t J I 2014 on 1y epor - UIY 

l !lilli1:f1~r,T.a..."· """"·~-- -~··•·• .. h•• ir· -~II,,.,_ ~ .. "'-~ ,_ r. ;~ .:...~am•~m:.1-:'ii.~;:.i.~~:0 •. ~~il.aj_·~ , 
THREAT OF A PUBLIC OFFICIAL 

TOO FAST FOR CONDITIONS 

TRAFFICKING 

TRESPASSING 

UNATTENDED MOTOR VEHICLE W ITH KEYS IN IGNITION 

UNLAWFUL CARRY OF WEAPON 

UNLAWFUL USE OF TELEPHONE 1 
USE OF VEHICLE W/O OWNERS CONSENT 

USE/POSSESSION OF ANOTHERS DRIVER'S LICENSE 

VEHICLE ON BEACH 

VIOLATION OF PROTECTION ORDER 

WINDOW TINT VIOLATION 1 
W IPERS W ITHOUT LIGHTS 
i~ 271 

·· ·--~· ~11::111:;i .. . ....... ... ,.,. .. _ ,., .... , 

Surfside Beach Police Department - 67 

Horry County Police Department 77 

SC Highway Patrol / other agency 24 

iMl.:l!. 168 

SBPD Prisoners Trans. to County Jai l 45 

Page 4 of 4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 
M thl R t A t 2013 on • epor - ugus 

.lllf:ltr._ .... ,,1 .... 1!..lll'•l .... 
··•.t1,_··L...,_. :•-* 9! ~-'-~ '··: · a• 1 •Mlll._lJl ,..,.--y " ,-~ ... ~ ... , .. ,_ "~ •• :....~. ,.,, ... _ .. ,~,~ O:N,•"1~-· ,:(,~~j," E"/l\~<f:; ~ 

911 HANG-UP 5 ACCESSORY TO FELONY 

ABANDONED PROPERTY ALLOW UNAUTHORIZED OPERATION OF MOTOR VEH 2 

ABANDONED VEHICLE 1 ANIMAL AT LARGE 

ACCIDENT W/ INJURIES 5 ARMED ROBBERY 

ACCIDENT W/ PROPERTY DAMAGE 26 ASSAULT/BATTERY (1ST DEGREE) 

ACCIDENT W/ TOWN PROPERTY ASSAULT/BATTERY (2ND DEGREE) 

AGENCY ASSIST 17 ASSAULT/BATTERY (3RD DEGREE) 3 

ALARM BUSINESS 32 ASSAULT/BATTERY BY MOB 

ALARM RESIDENCE 25 ATTEMPTED MURDER 1 

ALARM VEHICLE BANK FRAUD 

ALCOHOL VIOLATION 1 BICYCLE VIOLATIONS 

ANIMAL CALL GENERAL 26 BODILY FLUIDS ON AN OFFICER/JAILER 

ANIMAL CRUEL TY 1 BOMB/POSS. MANUF. TRANSPORT DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE 

ARMED ROBBERY (STRONG) BREACH OF TRUST 

ARMED SUBJECT 1 BREAKING & ENTERING MOTOR VEHICLE 6 

ASSAULT GENERAL 5 BURGLARY 1ST DEGREE/ATTEMPT 

ASSAULT VERBAL 1 BURGLARY 2ND DEGREE/ATTEMPT 

BEACH PATROL 18 BURGLARY 3RD DEGREE/ATTEMPT 

BOMB THREAT CARELESS OPERATION 2 

BOOKING MISC AGENCIES 16 CHILD ENDANGERMENT 

BREACH OF TRUST 2 CHILD NEGLECT 

BURGLARY ATTEMPTED 3 CHILD RESTRAINT VIOLATION 2 

BURGLARY BUILDING CLINGING TO VEHICLES PROHIBITED 

BURGLARY BUSINESS 1 CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY 

BURGLARY RESIDENCE 4 CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 2 

BURGLARY VEHICLE 7 CRIMINAL DOMESTIC V IOLENCE HIGH & AGGRAVATED 

CHECK FORGERY CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT 

CHILD ABUSE 1 CROSSING MEDIAN 2 

CITY ORDINANCE VIOLATION 3 DEFRAUDING CAB/INNKEEPER 

CIVIL MATTER 23 DISORDERLY CONDUCT/PUBLIC INTOX 23 

CREDIT CARD ABUSE 1 DISPLAY OF OBSCENE BUMPER STICKER 1 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT DRIVER'S LICENSE VIOLATIONS/RESTRICTIONS 

DEATH INVESTIGATION DRIVING ACROSS PROPERTY/TRAFFIC CONTROL 

DEBIT CARD ABUSE 8 DRIVING LEFT OF CENTER 1 

DECOY CAR DRIVING ON SIDEWALK 

DEFRAUD CHECK 1 DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION 26 

DEFRAUD FOOD BILL DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE 16 

DEFRAUD GAS DRIVING WITH DOORS OPEN 

DEFRAUD INNKEEPER DRIVING WITH UNLAWFUL ALCOHOL CONTENT 6 

DEFRAUD WRECKER DRIVING WRONG SIDE OF HIGHWAY 1 

DISABLED VEHICLE 4 EQUIPMENT VIOLATION 2 

DISORDERLY SUBJECT 11 ESCAPE 

DISPATCH TRAINING EXPLOITATION OF A VUNERABLE ADULT 

DISTURBANCE DOMESTIC 22 FAILURE TO DIM HEADLIGHTS 

DISTURBANCE MUSIC 3 FAILURE TO GIVE PROPER SIGNAL 

DISTURBANCE NOISE 11 FAILURE TO RENDER AID 

Page 1of4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 
M thl R t A t 2013 on .y epor - ugus 

.. ~ft-:ll l... .... ( tTS....._'f .. ..ia.•• [ =:JI ·lrt • 'Tt::::li1 r•11 .. 
~~'~ 

.)«.'• 

; I I' '"'-W • I llt ·~1 ~(:.l-'\~.*1i.~:"'~~·~~.1i·r.~~-:~:. ~"":·'S.!~··•l (( 

DRUG LAW VIOLATION 1 FAILURE TO STOP FOR BLUE LIGHTS 1 

EMBEZZLEMENT FAILURE TO SURRENDER DRIVER'S LICENSE 1 

ESCORT 6 FAILURE TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY 7 

ESCORT BUSINESS FALSE INFORMATION TO LAW ENFORCEMENT 1 

ESCORT FUNERAL FELONY DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE 

EXPLOSION FEROCIOUSNICIOUS DOGS 

FAILURE TO RETURN RENTED PROPERTY FILING FALSE POLICE REPORT 

FIGHT 2 FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD 1 

FIRE CALL ASSIST 1 FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD THEFT 

FIREWORKS 74 FIREWORKS 

FOLLOW UP 60 FOLLOWING TOO CLOSELY 2 

FOOT PATROL 20 FORGERY 

FOUND ARTICLE 11 FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE 

FOUND BIKE 1 GOLF CART VIOLATION 1 

HARASSMENT 2 GRAND LARCENY 1 

HARASSMENT PHONE 5 HABITUAL OFFENDER 

HARASSMENT/STALKING 1 HANDICAP VIOLATION 

HIT/RUN W/INJURIES HARASSMENT 

HIT/RUN W/PROPERTY DAMAGE 2 HARBORING RUNAWAY 

HORRY COUNTY BOOKING 56 HELMET LAW VIOLATION 

IDENTITY THEFT ILL TREATMENT OF ANIMALS 

IMPROPER PARKING 11 IMPROPER BACKING 

INCORRIGIBLE JUVENILE IMPROPER EXIT FROM AN ALLEY 

INDECENT EXPOSURE 1 IMPROPER LANE CHANGE 1 

INFORMATION 22 IMPROPER LIGHTS 2 

INTOXICATED DRIVER 10 IMPROPER PARKING 

INTOXICATED PEDESTRIAN 13 IMPROPER START 

KIDNAPPING IMPROPER TURN 

LASER DEVICES 4 INDECENT EXPOSURE 

LITTERING 1 INTERFER WITH POLICE/EMS/FIRE 1 

LOST ARTICLE 4 KIDNAPPING 

LOST CHILD ON THE BEACH 1 LARCENY OF A BICYCLE 

MAIL TAMPERING LEAVING THE SCENE (ATTENDED/UNATTENDED/PROP) 

MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO AUTO 2 LIQUOR WITH BROKEN SEAL 

MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO BUSINESS 4 LITTERING 

MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 3 LOUD NOISE 

MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO RESIDENCE MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO PLACE OF WORSHIP 

MEDICAL EMERGENCY 7 MALICIOUS DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 1 

MENTALLY ILL SUBJECT 1 MANUFACTURING METH 

MESSAGE DELIVERY 1 MINOR POSSESSION ALCOHOL 

MISC BEACH PROBLEM 8 MINOR POSSESSION TOBACCO 

MISC CORRECT LATER MOPED VIOLATIONS 8 

MISSING JUVENILE 1 MOTORCYCLE GOGGLES VIOLATION 

MISSING PERSON 5 NO BUSINESS LICENSE 

OPEN DOOR BUSINESS NO DRIVER'S LICENSE IN POSSESSION 3 

OPEN DOOR RESIDENCE 1 NO MOTORCYCLE DRIVER'S LICENSE 1 

Page 2 of 4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 
M thl R t A t 2013 on 1y epor - ugus 

~~1 1-.."111 01.,_-,., .... ror·---:- . ;~ • ..,. ".'~~ ~< I - .. ~:::'·~, _:;~<, •. , .• _·! ,. .... '""-- ·~~;?1;.-.•··¥;1";"'·.'·'.:•'".~y -.· - ''"" :+.-..-;11u ll.!.'11• ·_,,_..., ·,~;·_: , .·:;·' 

OPEN DOOR TOWN PROPERTY NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 7 

OPEN DOOR VEHICLE 2 NO SC DRIVER'S LICENSE 17 

PREMISE CHECK 37 NOISE VIOLATION (ANIMAL) 

PROWLER OBTAIN SIGN/PROPERTY UNDER FALSE PRETENSE 

PUBLIC ASSIST 22 OPEN CONTAINER (BEER/WINE) 2 

RADAR/TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 OPERATING UNINSURED VEHICLE 7 

REPOSSESSION 2 OPERATING UNSAFE VEHICLE 1 

ROAD BLOCK PEEPING TOM 

SANITATION PROBLEM PETIT LARCENY 2 

SEX CRIMESNICE POINT/PRESENT FIREARM 

SHOOTING VICTIM POSSESSION OF COCAINE/CRACK/ICE 1 

SHOPLIFTING 4 POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (MEDS) 1 

SMOKING ORDINANCE VIOLATION POSSESSION OF CRIMINAL TOOLS/IMPLEMENTS 

SOLICITATION (RELIGIOUS) POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA 5 

STABBING VICTIM POSSESSION OF FAKE ID 

STOLEN PROPERTY/LARCENY 24 POSSESSION OF HEROIN 

STOLEN TAG 1 POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS < $2000 1 

STOLEN VEHICLE 7 POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS > $2000 

STOLEN VEHICLE LOCATED 1 POSSESSION OF STOLEN VEHICLE 

STREET DEPT PROBLEM POSSESSION OF WEAPON DURING CRIME 

SUICIDE ATTEMPT POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DIST MARIJUANA 

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 18 POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DIST OTHER 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON(S) 58 POSSESSION WITH INTENT NEAR A SCHOOL/PARK 1 

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE(S) 34 PROSTITUTION 

TOWED VEHICLE 3 PURSE SNATCHING 

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 11 RECKLESS DRIVING 6 

TRAFFIC HAZARD 4 REGISTRATION VIOL (EXPIRED TAG/NO REG POSS/ETC) 32 

TRAFFIC STOP 415 RESISTING ARREST 

TRANSPORT 19 SEATBELT VIOLATION 47 

TRESPASSING 2 SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR 

UNKNOWN CALL TYPE SHOPLIFTING 3 

UTILITY PROBLEM SIMPLE POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA 13 

VANDALISM GENERAL SMOKING ORDINANCE VIOLATION 

WARRANT SERVICE 13 SPEEDING (17 CORRIDOR) 7 

WATER DEPT PROBLEM SPEEDING (RESIDENTIAL) 2 

WEATHER RELATED ISSUE STALKING 

WELFARE CONCERN 13 STOP SIGN/LIGHT VIOLATION 2 

ffilD1 1318 STOPPING/STANDING ON HIGHWAY 17 1 

STRONGARM ROBBERY 

SUPPL YING ALCOHOL TO MINOR 

THEFT OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 

THREAT OF A PUBLIC OFFICIAL 1 

TOO FAST FOR CONDITIONS 1 

TRAFFICKING 

TRESPASSING 3 

UNLAWFUL CARRY OF WEAPON 2 

Page 3 of 4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 
Monthly Report - Au ust 2013 

UNLAWFUL USE OF TELEPHONE 

USE/POSSESSION OF ANOTHERS DRIVER'S LICENSE 

VEHICLE ON BEACH 

VIOLATION OF ALCOHOL ON PREMISES 

VIOLATION OF PROTECTION ORDER 

WEARING MASK VIOLATION 

WINDOW TINT VIOLATION 

WIPERS WITHOUT LIGHTS 

5 

299 

Surfside Beach Police Department 100 

Horry County Police Department 63 

SC Highway Patrol / other agency 14 

177 
SBPD Prisoners Trans. to County Jail 80 

Page 4 of 4 



Surfside Beach Police Department 

USMS Fugitive Task Force AUGUST 2014 
- - ·~K~v .. ~~-- h.c :,.._., ~T~ :fth'.'1 11~~' ~·M~• ~1:.m ::1...~•••1.,.11ne1 ~ 1.1~, 

CSC With A Minor Pendinq 08/02/14 Climax North Carolina 
Burqlarv 1st Degree Pendinq 08/04/14 Darlington 
Burqlarv 1st Deqree Pending 08/04/14 Darlington 

Conspiracy Pending 08/04/14 Darlington 
Child Neglect Pending 08/06/14 Surfside Beach 

FTA Driving W ithout A License $237.50 8/6/2014 Georgetown Countv 
Defrauding An lnkeeper Pending 08/06/14 Surfside Beach 
FTA Simple Possession $237.50 8/8/2014 Conway 

Grand Larceny Pending 8/8/2014 Myrtle Beach 
FT A Shoplifting $2,100.00 8/9/2014 Horry Countv 
FT A Shoplifting $400.00 08/09/14 Surfside Beach 

FTA Minor in Possession of Alcohol $263 08/25/14 Surfside Beach 
Receivinq Stolen Goods Pending 08/27/14 Myrtle Beach 

FTA DUS 1st $652.50 08/28/14 Surfside Beach 

Page 1 of 2 



Surfside Beach Police Department 

USMS Fugitive Task Force AUGUST 2014 .. ~~ 
$3 890.00 Total Warrants Cleared: 14 

Page 2 of 2 



Criminal Investigations 
- ·· •· ~- ····~' .......... _ ·.. ... ·~-~,._ ... ~-'it·.'·· , .....•.• , ... 

tl :::1:::1 ::::1Jh'1 ~11o'•~ :::r: ,r •. ,.._.... :1[tl :J ::::IJ l :::1 1.Jli l l'!1IU~'V ;l!il1lf!1::.'i~7;t;'ll11f..~ 

14009336 Poss of stolen handgun/property/Slik 8/8/2014 Arrest 3 
13003175 Death lnvestiqation/Sliker 10/24/2013 Active 
13011756 Arson/Burnlarv/Sliker 8/5/2014 Closed 
13012432 Arson/Burqlarv/Brode 12/30/2013 Active 
14001663 Identity ThefUBrode 2/24/2014 Active 
14004168 Breakinq Into Auto/Brode 8/14/2014 Arrest 1 
14005582 Larceny/Brode 6/2/2014 Active 
14005650 Obtaininq/False PreUBrode 6/4/2014 Closed 
14005720 Identity ThefUBrode 6/2/2014 Active 
14006661 Burqlary/Larceny/Brode 6/20/2014 Active 
14006782 Larceny/Brode 6/23/2104 Closed 
14007205 B&E Auto/Sliker 8/8/2014 Arrest 1 
14007255 Leavinq the Scene/Brode 6/30/2014 Active 
14007503 Grand Larceny/Sliker/Brode 7/3/2014 Active 
14007787 HarassmenUBrode 7/11/2014 Active 
14008032 B&E Auto/Brode 7/15/2014 Closed 
14008178 Grand Larceny/Brode 7/15/2014 Closed 
14008256 Assault & Batterv 3rd/Brode 7/22/2104 Active 
14008428 Ml PP/Brode 8/20/2014 Active 
14008466 Leavinq the Scene/Brode 7/22/2014 Closed 
14008577 Petit Larceny/Brode 8/1/2014 Closed 
14008633 B&E Auto/Brode 7/28/2014 Closed 
14008634 B&E Auto/Sliker 7/28/2014 Closed 
14008636 B&E Auto/Sliker 7/28/2014 Closed 
14008687 PWI D Marijuana/Sliker 8/1/2014 Closed 
14008728 Armed Robberv/Brode 7/28/2014 Active 
14008763 Burnlarv/Brode 7/31/2014 Active 
14008803 B&E Auto/Sliker 8/6/2014 Closed 
14008806 Burqlarv/Brode 7/31/2014 Active 
14008891 Forqerv/Brode 8/6/2014 Active 
14008939 Larceny/Ml PP/Sliker 8/6/2014 Closed 
14009160 B&E Auto/Sliker 8/6/2014 Closed 
14009161 B&E Auto/Sliker 8/6/2014 Closed 
14009176 Unlawful Conduct Child/Brode 8/5/2014 Arrest 1 
14009214 lmoersonation/Forgery/Sliker 8/6/2014 Closed 2 
14009270 B&E Auto/FTC Fraud/Sliker 8/8/2014 Arrest 2 
14009290 Identity ThefUBrode 8/20/2014 Active 
14009397 Poss of Schedule Substance/Sliker 8/9/2014 Closed 
14009451 Grand Larceny/Sliker 8/20/2014 Closed 
14009498 Burqlarv/Larceny/Brode 8/20/2014 Active 

Page 1 of 2 



14009515 8/20/2014 
14009608 8/15/2014 Arrest 
14009624 8/20/2014 Closed 
14009687 8/20/2014 Closed 
14009766 Breakin Into Auto/Sliker 8/20/2014 Closed 
14004650 For e /Bank Fraud/Sliker 8/21/2014 Active 
14009798 Breach of TrusUBrode 8/26/2014 Active 
11001187 Breakin Into Auto/Brode 8/26/2014 Closed 
14009844 8/21/2014 Active 

Page 2 of 2 



- SURFSIDE BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT 

811 Pine Drive 

Surfside Beach, SC 29575 

MEDIA INFORMATION RELEASE 
TO: Media Outlets (FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE) 

FROM: Rodney L. Keziah, Chief of Police 

DATE: 09 AUG 2014 

RE: Auto Burglary Suspect Arrested by Surfside Beach Police 

Surfside Beach Police Officers have made an arrest in a string of vehicle burglaries that have 
occurred over the last week. 

On 08 AUG, an officer on patrol observed some suspicious activity in the 3 rd Avenue South Beach 
Access. Upon further investigation the suspect was arrested, and numerous items of stolen property 
were recovered including a stolen handgun. 

Charles Michael Stanley (50 of Myrtle Beach) was taken into custody on scene and charged with 
Breaking into Motor Vehicle (2 counts) , Possession of Stolen Firearm, Possession of Burglary Tools, 
Financial Card Fraud, and Receiving Stolen Goods. He is currently being held at J Reuben Long 
Detention Center awaiting a bond hearing. 

Chief of Police Rodney Keziah stated "this is still an on-going investigation, and we anticipate more 
charges forthcoming ." Chief Keziah also reminds residents and visitors to ensure that their vehicles 
are locked at all times, and that all valuables are in a secure location. 

### 

SBPD Point of Contact: 

Rodney Keziah rkeziazh@surfsidebeach.org 843.913.6351 

Photo Available at J Reuben Long website 

Telephone (843) 913-6368 • Facsimile (843) 238-1882 



State of South Carolina 
County of Horry 
Town of Surfside Beach 

) 
) 
) 

Resolution #14-148 

To Fonnalize FEMA COMMUNITY RATING SERVICE Committee 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside Beach Town Council in chambers duly assembled in a 
regularly scheduled meeting held on the 9th day of September 2014 is desirous of changing the 
FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency) Community Rating System (CRS) Focus 
Group into a formal FEMA CRS Committee that was supported by Resolution 14-144, dated the 
13th day of May 2013; and 

WHEREAS, Town Council met on the 26th day of August 2014 in a regular meeting and 
CONCURRED to recognize and establish the FEMA CRS Focus group as a formal committee to 
be named the FEMA CRS COMMITTEE; and 

WHEREAS, Town Council recognizes that FEMA has specific iFlStructions as to whom shall 
serve on the committee, and that members now serving on the Focus Group meet those 
requirements and shall be designated as members of the formal committee; and 

WHEREAS, Town Council recognizes that FEMA is the sole authority for direction to the 
FEMA CRS COMMITTEE. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Surfside Beach Town Council 
hereby recognizes and supports the FEMA CRS COMMITTEE, and authorizes the Town's CRS 
Coordinator to support the committee as required by FEMA and continues to implement the 
revisions of the NFIP as it relates to the Town of Surfside Beach. 

BE IT SO RESOLVED, this 9th day September of 2014. 

Douglas F. Samples, Mayor 

David L. Pellegrino, Mayor Pro Tempore Robert F. Childs, Town Council 

Robert F. Childs, Town Council Mary M. Mabry, Town Council 

Ralph J. Magliette, Town Council Randle M. Stevens, Town Council 

Attest: 
Micki Fellner, Town Administrator 
On behalf of Debra Herrmann, Town Clerk 



Regular Town Council Meeting 
August26, 2014 

166 d. Ms. Fellner reminded everyone that the workshop on the parking committee 
167 recommendations to council would be held Monday, September 81

h at 5:00 p.m. in Council Chambers. 
168 The public is invited. 
169 
170 e. Ms. Fellner mentioned to both council and the public that the clerk will be out from 
171 September 2nd until September 23rd. If you need something that cannot wait until after her return, 
172 please contact either her or Ann Messall at the main town hall number. 
173 
174 f. Although council was informed via email already, Ms. Fellner said for the public's benefit 
175 that the new Rescue Squad lease was finalized and executed. The term of tenancy ends October 30, 
176 2015; there is no provision for an extension or renewal. 
177 
178 g. Of the 11 fire chief finalists, four have withdrawn for various reasons. The seven finalists 
179 will be interviewed tomorrow and vetted by our expert panel of fire personnel. The interviews with the 
180 finalists are scheduled for Thursday. Candidate or candidates for council's consideration will be 
181 presented at the next meeting during executive session. The panel consists of: 
182 
183 • Chief Joe Palmer; Executive Director of the SC Firefighters Association which represents all 
184 firefighters in SC and manages tour 1 % Fund. 
185 • Chief Pat Wilson; President of the Southeastern Association of Fire Chiefs and Deputy Chief 
186 of Operations for the Charleston Fire Department. 
187 Chief Greg Bulanow; Chief of the North Charleston Fire Department 
188 Chief Fred Crosby; Horry County Fire Rescue Chief. Just as a point of reference, Horry 
189 County is the largest Combination Fire Department East of the Mississippi and is they are 
190 also our Auto-Aid partner. 
191 • Chief Alvin Payne; Myrtle Beach Fire Department Chief whose department supports us with 
192 Mutual Aid. 
193 
194 ii. Consensus Items. Ms. Fellner had four consensus items: 
195 
196 a. Santee Cooper is assigning a project number to the next phase of the town's underground 
197 conversion project and they will begin their portion of the design phase. At this point the town needs 
198 to contract with an engineering firm almost immediately to handle the joint utility conduit design. Ms. 
199 Fellner believed it would be in the best interest of the town to use DOC Engineers again as they are 
200 very familiar with these projects and have excellent project oversight. She did, however, want a 
201 consensus from council on this. The town paid DOC approximately $130,000 and was reimbursed by 
202 Santee Cooper for 85-percent of cost. The actual cost for engineering to the town was slightly over 
203 $19,500. After several comments, Town Council CONCURRED to hire DOC Engineers to work 
204 with Santee Cooper on the next phase of underground wiring. 
205 
206 b. Resolution #14-144 provides for the formation of a formal committee to help the CRS 
207 Coordinator with implementation of the Community Rating System Program pursuant to FEMA 
208 regulations. I would like a consensus of council to bring back to the next meeting a new resolution 
209 which formally creates that committee. I have spoken with the Coordinator and she is amenable to 
210 this being the "appropriate time", in accordance with the current resolution , to change from a focus 
211 group to a formal committee. Mayor Samples said membership would not change; the existing focus 
212 group would form the comm ittee . Ms. Fellner said that was correct Ms. Mabry said to clarify any 
213 misunderstanding that the Community Rating Service Committee was a FEMA directed committee. 
214 FEMA was very specific about who had to be on the committee. It was not a town ad hoc committee 
215 and did not want councilmembers to misunderstand. COUNCIL CONCURRED to having the 
216 administrator bring a resolution to formalize the FEMA Community Rating Service Committee. 
217 
218 c. Instead of presenting the flood ordinance at a regular meeting, Ms. Felllner recommended 
219 a workshop on Wednesday, September 241

h at 5:00 p.m. to go over the proposed ordinance and take 
220 questions from council and the public. That date and time works for both all of the Focus Group 

Page 4 of 9 



State of South Carolina 
County of Horry 
Town of Surfside Beach 

) 
) 
) 

Resolution #14-144 

Affinnation of Participation in the Community Rating System Program 
WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside Beach Town Council in chambers duly assembled in a regularly scheduled 

meeting held on the 13th day of May 2014 is desirous of authorizing the Town of Surfside Beach Certified Community 
Rating System Coordinator to continue with aggressive participation in the Community Rating S em (CRS) Program 
and 

WHEREAS, The Town of Surfside Beach has participated in the National Flood Insurance 8 gr 
since December 17, 1976, and the Community Rating System Program since October 2010; an 

WHEREAS, a formal resolution to participate in the CRS was never adopted by Town Cou cl and Tow 
Council desires to document its support of the CRS program; and 

WHEREAS, a Program for Public Information focus group was formed to assis he nnlng ~!rector, who is 
the town's designated CRS coordinator and one of three certified flood plain ma ger o staff, to 
design the CRS program for the town; and 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Federal Emergency Management Act (FE 
the planning director to take all necessary action to implement the CRS:pt 
formal committee at the appropriate time, pursuant to FEMA regulations. 

WHEREAS, the Community Rating System recognizes, encourages, and rewards points for credit against the 
cost of flood insurance premiums by the application of flood i surance a ju ments, community and state activities 
beyond the minimum required by NFIP; and 

WHEREAS, the implementation of the Comm ni 
premiums, strengthen and support the insurance a$p 
flood plain management; and 

efforts in the participation and implemen · · n of the 
Program that affects all of our resident , a 

WHEREAS, The Town 0 
increased insurance premiu 

Douglas F. Samples, Mayor 

Robert F. Childs, T Mark L. Johnson, Town Council 

Mary Beth Mabry, Town Council Ralph Magliette, Town Council 

Randle M. Stevens, Town Council David L Pellegrino, Town Council 

Attest: 
Debra E. Herrmann, CMC, Town Clerk 



FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT DRUG ENFORCEMENT UNIT (DEU) 

This agreement is entered into on this day of -------· 
20 __ , and made pursuant to S.C. Code §§ 23-1-210 et. Seq. The Agencies and governing 

bodies entering into this Agreement are: 

Aynor Town Council. ............................ Aynor Police Department 

Surfside Beach Town Council .................. Surfside Beach Dept. of Public Safety 

Georgetown City Council. ....................... Georgetown City Police Department 

Conway City Council ............................ Conway Police Department 

Coastal Carolina Univ. Board of Trustees ..... Coastal Carolina University Police 

North Myrtle Beach City Council. ............. North Myrtle Beach Dept. of Public Safety 

Myrtle Beach City Council. .................... Myrtle Beach Police Department 

Georgetown County Council ................... Georgetown County Sheriffs Office 

Horry County Council ........................... Horry County Sheriffs Office 

Horry County Police Department 

Fifteenth Circuit Solicitor's Office 

By their signatures affixed hereto, these Agencies and their respective governing bodies 

agree to the establishment of the Fifteenth Circuit Drug Enforcement Unit, hereinafter referred to 

as "DEU," and agree to be bound by the terms of this Agreement. 

The parties to this Agreement understand and agree that the governing bodies of each 

participating Law Enforcement Agency must approve, and sign this Agreement before it is to be 

considered properly executed. By law, this is a duty that cannot be delegated to the Chiefs or 

heads of the respective Law Enforcement Agencies. 

The parties to this Agreement understand and agree that the governing bodies of each 

respective Law Enforcement Agency (e.g. Myrtle Beach City Council as governing body of the 

Myrtle Beach Police Department) shall be notified by that Law Enforcement Agency of the 

151
h Circuit DEU 

Agreement 
08/25/2014 



execution and termination of this Agreement and any amendment or subsequent Agreement. All 

parties acknowledge and agree that this notice must be in writing, and must be within seventy

two (72) hours of the Agreement's execution or termination. Further, the parties acknowledge 

and agree that this requirement is not ministerial, and must be strictly complied with. To 

accomplish this requirement, the DEU will supply a copy of this Agreement to the Law 

Enforcement Agency, who will in tum, provide such written notice to its governing body. 

The DEU arose out of two circumstances: First, major drug enterprises are inherently 

multi-jurisdictional. Unilateral, uncoordinated investigations can be duplicative, and a waste of 

extremely limited resources. Second, in recent years, multi-agency drug enforcement units have 

been extremely effective in investigating and prosecuting large-scale drug organizations. 

The parties to this Agreement all agree that there is an on-going problem with drug use 

and trafficking in the Fifteenth Circuit, and that past, present, and future drug related crimes are 

best investigated via a specialized team. As such, the DEU's mission is to identify, investigate, 

and prosecute individuals who participate in the manufacturing, cultivation, distribution, and/or 

trafficking of illegal drugs or controlled substances within the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit. 

Specifically, the DEU intends to combine the intelligence and investigative powers of the above

referenced law enforcement agencies in an effort to enhance and streamline drug investigations 

in Horry and Georgetown Counties. 

In operation, the DEU shall maintain a close working relationship with all participating 

agencies, and shall provide information to assist in the arrest and conviction of individuals or 

organization members currently being investigated by the DEU. This ensures the efforts of the 

DEU and local narcotics teams do not overlap. 

The parties to this Agreement acknowledge and agree that, from time to time, Law 

Enforcement Officers who have state-wide jurisdiction may be appointed to the DEU. This may 

include, for example, an agent from the South Carolina Law Enforcement Division (SLED), or 

from a college or university. This may be done solely with the advice and consent of the DEU 

Commander and the Chief or head of that officer's Agency. The parties to this Agreement need 

151
h Circuit DEU 

Agreement 
08/25/2014 



not ratify or approve such an appointment, nor alter this Agreement in any way due to such an 

appointment, as such an officer will already be vested with state-wide jurisdiction, which 

necessarily includes the entire 15th Judicial Circuit. The appointment of such an officer shall not 

remove control of the DEU from the Commander and the Governing Board. 

ORGANIZATION 

The DEU shall operate out of locations mutually agreed upon by the participating 

Agencies. 

A Governing Board, consisting of the Fifteenth Circuit Solicitor, and the head of each 

participating Law Enforcement Agency will set policy, approve the budget, and provide general 

direction for DEU operations. 

Each Law Enforcement Agency head shall, with the advice and consent of the DEU 

Commander, appoint agents from his or her agency to be assigned to the DEU. Each Agency 

head shall make best efforts to insure that the individuals appointed and assigned to the DEU are 

of the highest quality available. The assignment of each individual agent from his or her 

respective Agency shall be for a temporary time period, at the discretion of the DEU Commander 

or the officer's Agency head. The DEU Commander will review each Agent's caseload and 

performance on an annual basis while the Agent is assigned to the DEU. Unsatisfactory 

performance will submit the Agent to a review of the Governing Board, in order to determine 

whether he or she should be sent back to his or her home agency. 

With the exception of the DEU Commander, Deputy Commander, or other individuals 

specifically identified by the Governing Board, each DEU Agent will be equal in rank while 

participating in the DEU, regardless of the rank that each holds in his or her respective Agency. 

All Agents assigned to a unit will adhere to the DEU policies and procedures. Failure to 

do so is grounds for dismissal from the DEU. In the event that an Agent fails to fulfill his or her 

duties while assigned to the DEU, the DEU Commander may suspend the Agent, and remove 

him or her from participating in any DEU activities, until such time as the Governing Board 

151
h Circuit DEU 

Agreement 
08/25/2014 



meets and decides whether the Agent should be permanently removed from the DEU. If the 

DEU Commander becomes aware that an Agent has violated the policies of his or her home 

Agency, he shall notify the appropriate official within that Agency or Department. The decision 

to remove any DEU Agent from service shall be made by a simple majority vote of the 

Governing Board. 

AGENTS 

DEU Agents shall be vested with the authority and jurisdiction of agencies located within 

the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit-whether state, county, or municipal. This authority and jurisdiction 

is the same as any other commissioned agent. Each Agent will report to the DEU Commander 

and the Governing Board. Direct Agency supervision will be left to the DEU Commander or 

Deputy Commanders. In order to maintain operation security, participating Agencies will avoid 

unnecessary involvement in DEU investigations. All DEU investigations, targets, areas of 

interest, and activities will be reported solely through the DEU Commander and the Governing 

Board. 

The participating Agencies shall assume all civil liability for the actions of their 

respective assigned law enforcement agents while they are acting within the course and scope of 

their duties. This shall be regardless of the incident location, and shall encompass, but not be 

limited to negligence, gross negligence, or recklessness. 

This Agreement will in no manner effect the compensation, pension, or retirement rights 

of any Agent acting under its authority. Such Agents shall continue to be paid by their home 

Agency, or, where they are permanently employed. The bond for any Agent operating under this 

Agreement will include coverage for all of the Agent's activities in the counties or municipalities 

covered by the Agreement, and to the same extent as provided by bonds of regularly employed 

state, county, or municipal agents. 

151
h Circuit DEU 

Agreement 
08/25/2014 



The parties to the Agreement expressly agree that reimbursement for services, as 

described in this Agreement, will be limited to the same kind and quantity as provided by the 

involved Agencies. Any other agreement for reimbursement must be made in writing between or 

among the Agencies on a case-by-case basis. 

Agent work schedules shall vary according to the priorities, timing, and volume of cases 

being investigated during the workweek, and will be determined by the DEU Commander or 

Field Supervisor. 

The normal workweek will be forty ( 40) hours. Each Agent may be requested by the 

DEU Commander to work no more than ten (10) hours of overtime, per pay period, without prior 

approval. After ten (10) hours, the DEU Commander must contact the head of the Agency that 

assigned the Agent, for approval. 

AGENT SUPPORT 

Each participating Agency agrees to provide its DEU Agents with the following: 1) an 

unmarked police car, 2) a ballistic vest, 3) standard issued police equipment such as handcuffs, 

flashlight, etc. 4) a service weapon, 5) a 12 gauge shotgun, 6) a mobile communications device 

such as a mobile or cellular phone, 7) any other equipment the Governing Board deems 

necessary. 

Each participating Agency is responsible for maintaining its Agents' Academy and DEU 

mandated training as required by law. Special instruction may be required for DEU Agents, and, 

if approved by the Agent's home Agency, he or she may attend that special training at that 

Agency's expense. 

The DEU Commander will, within thirty (30) days of his or her appointment, create a 

Standard Operation Procedure Manual. This Manual must be unanimously approved by all 

participating Agencies. The Manual will direct all DEU operations, and will become part and 

parcel of this Agreement. 

151
h Circuit DEU 

Agreement 
08/25/2014 



Once funding becomes available, the DEU will provide each Agent with a common 

shield, raid jacket, shirt, or other necessary attire, displaying "DEU" and "Police." 

ASSET FORFEITURE 

While the DEU's primary mission is to identify, investigate, and prosecute major drug 

offenders and organizations, parallel emphasis will be placed on the identification, seizure, and 

ultimate forfeiture of the gains of illegal activity. When assets are successfully forfeited as a 

result of DEU investigation and prosecution, the following guidelines will apply: 

1. Assets seized in Georgetown County, which are later awarded to law enforcement, 

also known as "Program Income," will be held in an interest-bearing account for the 

duration of the grant period. During the grant period, the DEU shall provide to each 

participating Agency, an accounting of Program Income, no less than on a quarterly 

basis. 

2. Assets seized in Georgetown County (Program Income) may be used to purchase 

equipment, or for any other use related to the DEU's mission, so long as the 

Governing Board and grant coordinator approve the expenditures. 

3. After the grant period expires, assets seized in Georgetown County (Program Income) 

that remain, shall be distributed to all participating agencies, subject to the approval 

of the South Carolina Department of Public Safety, and in accordance with the 

following formula: 

15th Circuit DEU 

Agreement 
08/25/2014 

a. The total of each agency's months of service during the distribution period, 

divided by all Agents months of service during the distribution period. 

(example: for a distribution period of one year, and a total number of Agents 

months of 180, if Conway Police Department has one Agent assigned to the 

DEU for 12 months, and another assigned for 6 months, it would get a 



distribution of 18 months divided by 180 months, or 10% of distributable 

Program Income) 

4. Assets seized in Horry County that are awarded to law enforcement shall be 

distributed to all participating Agencies in accordance with the following formula: 

a. The total of each agency's months of service during the distribution period, 

divided by all Agents months of service during the distribution period. 

(example: for a distribution period of one year, and a total number of Agents 

months of 180, if Conway Police Department has one Agent assigned to the 

DEU for 12 months, and another assigned for 6 months, it would get a 

distribution of 18 months divided by 180 months, or 10% of distributable 

Program Income) 

5. Assets seized as a result ofDEU efforts will be awarded in accordance with state law, 

and will be shared among all participating Agencies, as set forth above. 

6. The DEU may use money or assets seized in furtherance of its stated mission, in 

accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. 

DISSOLUTION 

Upon the DEU's dissolution, all equipment purchased using grant funds will be retained 

by the Agency that paid the local match. All equipment purchased using DEU income will be 

divided as set forth above at the time of dissolution. 

If a participating Agency chooses to withdraw from the DEU while the DEU is 

operational, that Agency may retain all the equipment that it purchased. Equipment purchased 

with grant funds or the matching funds paid by the withdrawing Agency will be assigned to DEU 

so long as the DEU continues to operate. No equipment purchased using Program Income will 

be assigned to any withdrawing Agency, so long as the DEU continues to operate. 

This Agreement shall supersede, govern, and have control over any pnor DEU 

Agreement or Agreements executed by the parties. 

151
h Circuit DEU 

Agreement 
08/25/2014 



SURFSIDE BEACH TOWN COUNCIL 

Honorable Douglas F. Samples 
Mayor, Town of Surfside Beach 

151
h Circuit DEU 

Agreement 
08/25/2014 

Chief Rodney Keziah 
Surfside Beach Police Department 



Decision Paper 

Written By: Rodney L. Keziah, Chief of Police 

SUBJECT: 2014-2015 15th Circuit Drug Enforcement Unit Agreement 

1. FOR: 

To approve the 2014-2015 Mutual Aid (Metro) Agreement between the Town of 
Surfside Beach and the 15th Circuit Drug Enforcement Unit. 

2. FACTS: 

a. A recent State Supreme Court decision (SC vs Burgess) now requires that multi
jurisdictional mutual aid agreements be presented to and approved by local governing 
bodies. 

b. Surfside Beach Police Department has participated in the 15th Circuit Drug 
Enforcement Unit since its inception in 2006. 

c. Our participation in this unit allows us the availability of manpower, resources, and 
equipment to combat illegal, drug-related activity in the Town of Surfside Beach. 

d. Our current level of participation in the DEU would remain unchanged. 
e. This is a housekeeping measure to ensure that we are in compliance with state law. 

c. RECOMMENDATION: 

Affirmative motion of approval to proceed with finalizing the 2014-2015 15th Circuit 
Drug Enforcement Unit Mutual Aid Agreement. 

d. RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION: 

This will allow the Town of Surfside Beach to be a continued participant in the DEU. 
The sharing of resources and cooperation between state and local agencies are essential in 
the elimination of criminal activity within our town. 



Debra Herrmann 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Woodlief [lwoodlief57@gmail.com] 
Friday, August 22, 2014 10:27 AM 
dherrman n@su rfsidebeach. org 
Volunteer Submission 

My name is Linda Woodlief, and I live at 63 7 Sparrow Drive. I have been a resident of Surfside Beach for five 
years. I am interested in serving on the Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful Committee. Surfside Beach is already 
one of the best to live on the Grand Strand, but I believe there are improvements that could be made. I would 
love to be a part of helping make our town more beautiful. You can reach me at lwoodlief57@gmail.com or 
757-869-8410. Thanks for your consideration. 

Linda W oodlief 

1 



Debra Herrmann 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jenn Cribb, Realtor, Broker Associate (scbeachrealtor@aol.com] 
Monday, August 25, 2014 2:25 PM 
dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org 
Me 
Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful Committee 

Surfside Beach seeks volunteers to fill 8 vacant positions: 
http://www.wmbfnews.com/storv/26345834/surfs ide-b ach- eeks-voJunteers-to-fill-8-vacant-positions 

Debra, 

In reference to the above link to a news ad ... I would like to be considered for ONE of the Two Volunteer 
positions avaialble for the KSBB Committee. 

My background as you know is all about the Positives in Surfside Beach, SC hence the website/ Facebook page 
I started a few years ago www.Surfsidians.com which has grown so much in "Likes" & in Membership with 
well over 300 members currently! :-) 
I am also a Broker Associate with Surfside Realty Company and have been with the company for 15 years ... and 
I know the importance of asthetics in our town as curb appeal is a major opportunity to make a great first 
impression and keeps Real Estate Property values UP and Strong! 
Also, I am all for our town moving in a positive direction in the way of keeping our town clean and free of 
trash ... as well as conserving our natural resources and energy here ... thus I am very pro solar, green energy and 
pro recycling! :-) 
I own property here in The Town Of Surfside Beach and I reside in that property, one of your qualifiers for the 
Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful Committee. 
I care about our Town and the Wildlife, Natural Resources, Keeping our town beautiful and forward minded ... 
and I care about our Residents too! :-) 

I hope you will consider me for one of the Volunteer Positions on the Keeping Surfside Beach Beautiful 
Committee. 

Thanks so much, 
Warm Regards, 
Jenn Cribb 
(Resident & Owner at 610,14th Ave S.-188). 

Jenn Cribb,Realtor,Broker Associate 
Surfside Realty Company 
SCBeachRealtor@aol.com 
(843) 267-0225 call/text 
www.JennCribb.com 
www.Surfsidians.com 
"It's A Beach Thing!" 

1 



1

Debra Herrmann

From: Jenn Cribb, Realtor, Broker Associate [scbeachrealtor@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 2:25 PM
To: dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org
Cc: Me
Subject: Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful Committee

Surfside Beach seeks volunteers to fill 8 vacant positions: 
http://www.wmbfnews.com/story/26345834/surfside-beach-seeks-volunteers-to-fill-8-vacant-positions 
 
Debra, 
 
In reference to the above link to a news ad... I would like to be considered for  ONE of the Two Volunteer 
positions avaialble for the KSBB Committee. 
 
My background as you know is all about the Positives in Surfside Beach, SC hence the website/ Facebook page 
I started a few years ago www.Surfsidians.com which has grown so much in "Likes" & in Membership with 
well over 300 members currently! :-)  
I am also a Broker Associate with Surfside Realty Company and have been with the company for 15 years... and 
I know the importance of asthetics in our town as curb appeal is a major opportunity to make a great first 
impression and keeps Real Estate Property values UP and Strong!   
Also, I am all for our town moving in a positive direction in the way of keeping our town clean and free of 
trash... as well as conserving our natural resources and energy here... thus I am very pro solar, green energy and 
pro recycling! :-) 
I own property here in The Town Of Surfside Beach and I reside in that property, one of your qualifiers for the 
Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful Committee.  
I care about our Town and the Wildlife, Natural Resources, Keeping our town beautiful and forward minded... 
 and I care about our Residents too! :-) 
 
I hope you will consider me for one of the Volunteer Positions on the Keeping Surfside Beach Beautiful 
Committee.  
 
Thanks so much, 
Warm Regards, 
Jenn Cribb 
(Resident & Owner at 610,14th Ave S.-188). 
 
 
Jenn Cribb,Realtor,Broker Associate 
Surfside Realty Company 
SCBeachRealtor@aol.com 
(843) 267-0225 call/text 
www.JennCribb.com 
www.Surfsidians.com 
"It's A Beach Thing!" 


